s EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER " ~ Page 1 0f4° -

DOCKET NO.: 2009-0154-AIR-E  TCEQ ID: RN100210319  CASE NO.: 37090 i RN
RESPONDENT NAME: Equistar Chemicals, LP 5
| ORDER TYPE:
| x_1660 AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER _ SHUTDOWN ORDER __IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER _ EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
_X AIR __MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
__PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
__WATER QUALITY __SEWAGE SLUDGE __ UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
__MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE __RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WIERE YIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Equistar Chemicals La Porte Complex, 1515 Miller Cut Off Road, La Porte, Hairis County
TYPE OF OPERATION: Chemical manufacturing plant

SMALL BUSINESS: __ Yes X _No
OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There are three additional pending enforcement actions regarding this
facility location, Docket Nos. 2009-2024-AIR-E, 2010-0328-AIR-E and 2009-1781-AIR-E.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has cxpressed an interest in this matter.
COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on May 10, 2010. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST: ' L
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Nonc
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Mr. John Muennink, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 5, MC R-14, (361) 825-3423;
Ms. Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4495
Respondent: Mr. Michael Wagner, Senior Environmental Engineer, Equistar Chemicals, LP, 1515 Miller Cut Off Road, La Porte,
Texas 77571
Mr. Michael D. Wobser, Plant Manager, Equistar Chemicals, LF, 1515 Miller Cut Off Road, La Porte, Texas 77571
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter

oxecsumy 5-23-08/app-26c.doc
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VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

WdﬁATI()N{in’Q;;M ATION A4

PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS. |

© CORRECHVEACTIONS =
___ TAKEN/REQUIRED -

Type of Investigation:
__ Complaint
___Routine
___ Enforcement Follow-up
X _Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this
Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to this
Case: December 27, 2007, February 8, 18,
and 22, 2008, March 3, 2008, and
November 14, 2008

Date of NOE Relating to this Case:
March 10, April 2, April 3, April 22, May
7, 2008, and January 13, 2009

Background Facts: These were records
reviews.

AIR

1) Failure to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, during Incident
No. 101266 on December 12, 2007 the
following unauthorized emissions were
released from the Elevated Flase over a
period of one heur and 15 minutes: 603.7
pounds ("1bs") of ethylene, 893.5 1bs of
carbon monexide ("CO") and 117.7 lbs of
nitrogen oxides ("NO,"). Since the
emissions cvent was avoidable, the
demonstrations in 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §
101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [Air
Permit No. 18978, Special Condition 1, 30
TEx. ADMIN. CoDE § 116.115(c) and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

2) Failure to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, during Incident
No. 103287 on February 4, 2008 the
following unauthorized emissions were
released from the Elevated Flare and the
Acetylene Recovery Unit ("ARU") Flare
over a period of five hours and 30 minutes:
3,461.8 Ibs of volatile organic compounds
("VOUCs"), 4,502 lbs of CO and 626 lbs of
NQ,. Since the emissions event was
avoidable, the demonstrations in 30 TEX.
ApMi. CODE § 101.222 necessary to
present an affirmative defense were not
met [Air Permit No. 18978, Special

Total Assessed: $62,038

Total Deferred: $0
__ Expedited Settlement

__ Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $0

Total Paid (Due) to General Revenue:
$20,816

On January 6, 2009, the Respondent, together
with certain othet subsidiaries and affiliates of
Lyondell Chemical Company, filed with the
United States Bankruptcy Court a voluntary
petition for relief under Chapter 11 of the
Bankruptcy Code.

(Remaining $41,222 due pending outcome of
bankruptcy proceedings)

Site Compliance History Classitication
___High X Average _  Poor

Person Compliance History Classification
__High _X Average __ Poor

Major Source: _X Yes __ No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002

Corrective Actions Taken:

The Executive Director recognizes that the
Respondent took corrective action on
August 26, 2008. Specifically, the
Respondent took precise measures (o
minimize emissions, replaced the wire
leads for Thermocouple Loop #80 and
initiated a pre-startup checklist to prevent
the recurrence of a same or similar
incident as oceurred in Incident No.
113155.

Ordering Provisions:
The Order will require the Respondent to:

a. Within 30 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order:

i, Implement measures designed to prevent
the recurrence of emissions events duc to
the same causes as the December 12, 2007
(Incident No. 101266), February 4, 2008
(Incident No. 103287), January 26, 2008
(Incident No. 102875), February 7, 2008
(Incident No. 103461), and February 15,
2008 {Incident No. 103789) emissions
events; and

ii. Implement measures designed to ensure
that emissions events are properly
reported.

b. Within 45 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, submit certification
of compliance with Ordering Provision a.
The certification shall include detailed
supporting documentation including
receipts, and/or other records to
demonstrate compliance.

execsurn/3-23-08fapp-26c.doc




RESPONDENT NAME: Equistar Chemicals, LP

DOCKET NO.: 2009-0154-AIR-E

.

Page 3 of 4

Condition 1, 30 TEX, ADMIN, CODE §
116.115(c) and Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b)].

3) Failure to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, during Incident
No. 102875 on January 26, 2008 the
following unauthorized emissions were
released from the High Pressure Separator
Relief Valve over a period of five hours
and 33 minutes: 886 1bs of ethylene, 221
lbs of vinyl acetate and 1 1b of propylene.
Since the emissions event was avoidable,
the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [Air
Permit No. 4477, Special Condition 1, 30
TeEX. ADMIN, CODE § 116.115(c) and Tex.
HeALTH & SapeTy CODE § 382.085(b)).

4) Failure to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, during Incident
No. 103461 on February 7, 2008 the
following unauthorized emissions were
released from the AB3 Reactor Vents over
a period of one hour and 58 minutes:
3,201.5 1bs of ethylene and 36.3 Ibs of
propylene. Since the emissions event was
avoidable and not properly reported, the
demonstrations in 30 Tex, ADMIN, CODE §
101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [Air
Permit No. 4477, Special Condition 1, 30
Tex. ADMIN. CoDE § 116.115(c) and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

5) Failure to properly report Incident No.
103461, Specifically, the permit number

- for the unit involved in the February 7,

2008 emissions event was not included in
the final record submitted for the event [30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.201{b)(1)}(H) and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085()).

6) Failure to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, during Incident
No. 103789 on February 15, 2008 the
following unauthorized emissions were
released from the Elevated Flare and the
ARU Flare over a period of 118 hours:
1,713.9 Ibs of VOCs, 1,336.1 1bs of CO
and 145.5 lbs of NO,. Since the emissions
event was avoidable, the demonstrations in
30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 101.222 nceessary
to present an affirmative defense were not
met [Air Permit No. 18978, Special
Condition 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(c) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CopE § 382.085(b)].

7) Failure to prevent unauthorized

cxecsuny'5-23-08/app-26¢ doe




RESPONDENT NAME: Equistar Chemicals, LP Page 4 of 4
DOCKET NO.: 2009-0154-AIR-E

emissions. Specifically, during Incident
No. 113155 on August 26, 2008 the
following unauthorized emissions were
released from L3IRX Vent over a period of
three hours and 23 minutes: 1,211 lbs of
VOCs. Since the emissions event was
avoidable, the demonstrations.in 30 TEX.
ApMm, Copg § 101,222 necessary to
present an affirmative defensc were not
et [Air Permit No. 4477, Special
Condition No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(c) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CoDE § 382.085(b)].

Additional ID No{s).: HGO770G

execsum/5-23-08/app-26¢.doc



511412010 H\Agreed Orders\EquistarChemicalst.P-2008-0154-AIR-E\Equistar La Porte_ PCW_Bankruptey_vios1-6_2008-0154_COMBINED.xls

“Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

~
st
el Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002) PCW Ravision February 29, 2008

EPA Due| 5-Dec-2008 l

{ 19-May-2008

zn

Screening

i Réépondent Eqmstar Chemlcals LP
Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN100210319

Facility/Site Region|12-Houston ] Major/Minor Source|Major
GASE INEORWATION
Enf./Case ID No.|37090 No. of Viclations |8 .
: Docket No.|2008-0154-AlR-E Order Type|1680.
: Media Program{s} Air ] Enf. Coordinator John Muannink
i Multi-Media . EC's Team|Enforcement Team 5
! Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum| 50 IMaximum $10,000 |

Penalty Calculation Section

AT

$17,600

$63,888

Penalty enhancemerit dug'to 30 same of similar NOVs, 13 unrélated
NOVs, 17 self-reported effiluent discharge violations, three agreed
Notes |orders with a denlalof llability and fouf agreed orders without a denlal of
lizbility. Penalty reduclich due to seven Notice of Audit letters
. submitted,
$0
The Réspon‘d_g_nt does,’n:qt ‘meet the culpability criteria.
> i $0
. Befare NOV NOV o EDPRPISeitlement Offer
Extraordfnary
Ordinary -
N/A X (mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria.
: 30
mounts §556
Approx, Cost of Gompliznce[ $14,600
$81,488
50
; MNotes
$81,488
!
%. $52,038
H 20% -§10,407
%Reduces the Final Assessed Penally by the Indicted percentage. (Enter number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction.)
i
Notes Deferrai-offered for expedited settlemant.
$41,631
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19-May-2008 Yocket No: 2009-0154-KRE
Equistar Chemicals, LP Policy Revision ? (Sepiember 2002)
D 'No; 37000 PCW Revision February 28, 2008
RN100210319
\ Air
Enf. Coordinator John Muennink

o - Compliance History Worksheet
Jliance Histor t{Subtotal2) ' ST T
Component Enfer Number Here Adjust.
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action
NOVs (number of NOVs maeting criteria )
Other written NOVs 30 60%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders 3 60%
meeling criteria) °
Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcemant crders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
of lability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory 4 100%
emergency orders Issuad by the commission i

-

30 150%

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability
of this state or the federal government (number of Judgements or consant decrees meeting 0 0%
Judgments | criteria )
and Censent
Decrees

Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court

! judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal 0 0%
gavernment

Convictions |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government {rumber of counis ) 0 0%

Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of avents ) 0 0%

Letters notifying the executive director of an Intended audit conducted under the Texas
{Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legisiature, 1995 (number of 7 7%
audits for which noffces were submitted)

Audits
Disclosures of viclations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 0 o
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) °
Pfeaée Enfer Yes or No
; Environmental management systems in placa for one year or more No 0%
i
! Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under a No 0%
. {1
Other speclal assistance program
Participation in a voluntary pefiution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government No 0%
. (]

environmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subfotal 2} | 363%

| No |

Adfustment Percentage (Subtotal 3} 0%

>> Compliance Hlstory | tiaii (Subtotal 7y -

[~ Average Performer | Adfustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)| 0%

S>> Complidnce History. Slifima

Compliance Penalty enhancement due to 30 same or similar NOVs, 13 unrelated NOVs, 17 self-reported effluent
History discharge violations, three agreed crders with a deniai of liability and four agreed orders without a denial of
Notes liabllity. Penalty reducticn due to seven Notice of Audit letters submitted.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) [ 363% |
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%

0. 2009-0154-AIR-E

Docket:

Palicy Revision 2 {September 2002)
PCW Revision February 28, 2608

a
Violation Number| 1
Rule Cite{s)|| Air Permit No. 18978, Special Candition 1, 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 116.115{(c) and Tex.
Heaith & Safety Code § 382.085(k)

Failed to prevent unautharized emissions. Specifically, during Incident No, 101266 on
December 12, 2007 the following unauthorized emissiens were released from the
Elevated Flare over a period of one hour and 15 minutes: §03.70 pounds {"Ibs")-of
ethylene, 893.50 Ibs of carbon manoxide (“CO" and 117.75 Ibs of nitrogen oxides
{"NOx"). Since the emissions event was avoidable, the demonsiratiens in 30 Tex.
Admin. Cade § 101,222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuall ] X

Potentiai]| N Percent

Percent

Human heal h-and the environment have been exposed to an insignificant amount of pollutants that

“did net-exceed lavels that are protective of human health and the environment a3 a restitt of the
: violation,

$7,500]
1 37,500
Numnber of Viclation Evants Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| 52,500
with an x

T=EER

Estimated EB Amount| $89] Violation Final Penalty Total] §11,575

| $10,000

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for ltmits)
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t. Equistar Chémlcals, LP

i Equipment 0 E

: Buildings : - 0.0 0
; Other (as neaded) . 0.0 0
i Engineering/construction . 0.0 0
i Land : : i 0.0 0
; Record Keeping System } 0.0 0
TrainingiSampling ' R ] - 0.0 30
Remedlatlon/Disposal - . i - 1 0.0 $0

Permit Costs : - il ] - 0.0 “§0 -

Other (as neaded) $2,000 12 Dec 2007 | 1 NOV-2008 0.9 _%89 .

Estimated cost to |mplement measures desngned o prevent the recurrence of emissuons events caused by an
Notes for DELAYED costs improper balance betiween ethane and ethylene composition in the-feed going to the Abisorber.. Date required is
the date of the -smissions event Fmal date-is 1he projected date that corrective actions Wt|| be completed.

-0

:‘ Dlsposal - — .. [ ool B0 $0 $0

H Personnel j R - - ] &0 0 i) $0

[ Inspection/Reparting!Sampting i - 0.0 0 0 nj

: Suppliesfequipment - : NN B 0.0 30 $0 0
Financial Assurance [2] : i i 0.0 50 0 0

' ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] - H N . .00 0 ¢} $0

i Other (as needed) il _ N 0.0 30 30 0

l Notas for AVOIDED costs

:

¥

!

; Approx. Cost of Gompliance 52,000] $89|
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ié' 9-Miay-2008

.

:.EJohn Muennink

‘-Violation Nunﬂ)er 2

ocket:NG, 2009-0154-AIR-E
Policy Revision 2 {September 2002)
PCW Ravision February 28, 2068

Rule Cite{s)ll Air Permit No. 18978, Speclal Condition 1, 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 116.115(c) and Tex.
Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Violation Description

Failed to pravent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, during Incident No. 103287 on
February 4, 2008 the following inauthorized emissions were released from the Elevated
Fiare and the Acetylens Recovery Unit ("ARU") Flare over a period .of five hours and 30
minutes: 3,461.80 Ibs of volatile organic compounds ("VQCs"), 4,502 ibs of CO and 626
Ibs of NOx. Since the emissions were avoidable, the demonstrations in 30 Tex. Admin.

Code § 101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Release Major

Moderate Minor

Actuall[

X

Potantialf

FalsHication Major

Moderate Minor

- |

Base Penaltyi

$10,000

Percent

R | Percent

Matrix Human health and the enwronment. ave been exposed to a significant amount of. pollutants that d:d
Notes not axcedd levels that are protective sf human health and the enwronment as a result of the viclation,

mark only one

with an x

$5,000

Violation Base Penalty|

$5,000

Estimated EB Amount|

$111] Violation Final Penalty Total]

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

$23,150

i $10,000
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Bulldings
Other (as needad) C 0.0 §0
Englnearing/construction 0.0 50
Land i i 0.0 ]
Record Keaping System ) - 0.0 4
Training/Sampling - . : 0.0 o]
Remediation/Disposal L S 0.0 - B0
Permlt Costs - R | R 0.0 .80
Other (as needed) $3.000 _4-eb-2008 “i-Nov-2008 . 9.7, 1. - - $111

Estimated cost to implement measures designed to preventthe faciirrence of emissions events caused by
Notes for DELAYED costs || incorrect tube fitting instaliation. Date required is the date: of the emissions event. Final date is the projected date
’ that carrective actions'will be completed.

jded-costsbel
: - 0
Persennel N L 0.0 $0 0
Inspeclion/Reporilng!Sampling i - 0.0 $0 0
Suppliesfequipment i : - .00 $0 Q-
Financlal Assurance [2] N - 0.0 $0 0
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] i . 0.0 $0 30
Other {as neaded) N S | B - 0.0 50 30

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $3,000] $11 1]
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> 19-May-2008
pondént Equistar Chemicals, LP
saseAD No: 37090
Refereénce No: RN100210319
edia:fStatute] Air
| oordinator. John Muennink

* Violation Numbe'r‘

Rule Cite(s)] Air Parmit-No. 4477, Special Condition 1, 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 116.115{c) and Tex.
Health & Safety Code § 382,085(hb)

Failed fo-prevent unauthorizad emissions. Specifically, during Incident No. 102875 on
January 26, 2008 the following unauthorized emissions were released from the High
Pressure Separator Relief Valve over a period of five hours and 33 minutes: 886 Ibs of
ethylene, 221 Ibs of vinyl acetate and 1 1b of propylene. Since the emissions event was
avoidable, the demonstrations In 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101.222 necessary to present
an affirmative defense were not met.

3 2000-0154-AIR-E Gowop o |
Poficy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
PCW Revision February 29, 2008

Viclation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000

HEMatHces

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual — — ~ L ] X
Potential| - Percent

Falsification Major Moderate Minor

Percent

Human health and 1_thig"_e‘ﬁyif0h.méht?ﬁéve been exposed to an In'signiﬁb,éﬁt-é_hiount of pollutants that did
not exceed levels that-are protective.ef human health and the enviranment as a resuit of the violation,

] $2,500

Violation Base Penalty| $2,500

mark only cne
with an x

One quarterly event is recommanded.

Estimated EB Amount] §115] Violation Final Penalty Total| 511,575

This violation Final As r limits)| $10,000]
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quistar Chemicais, LP -

RN100210318%

Equlpment 0.0 0

Bulldings - - " 0.0 50 0 i
Other (as needed) 0.0 . 0 50
Engineetlng/construction 0.0 0 8]
Land | - 0.0 0 0
Record Keeping System - 0.0 0 Q
Trainlng/Sampling . 0.0 ] 8]
Remediation/Disposal - il 0.0° Q0 Q
Permit Gosts - 0.0 0 $0

Other (as needed) 53 000 26 Jal’l~—2008 1-MNov-2008 . ||_0.8- §{15 $1 16

Esﬂmaied COS'E to implement measures de&gned tn prevent the recurrence of emissions events caused by
Nates for DELAYED costs || excessive pressure at the High Pressure Separator, Date required is the date of the emigsions event. Final date
is the projected datethat correctlve acﬂons will be completed,

Disposat
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppliesfequipment

Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes far AVCIDED costs

Approx. Gost of Compliance $3,000I $1 15| ) i
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@ 19-May-2008 i DocketNo; 2009-0154-AIR-E .

Palicy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
PCW Revision February 29, 2008

Violation I'\ﬂ.tmﬁer
Rule Cite(s)] Air Permit No. 4477, Special Condition 1, 30 Tex, Admin. Code § 116.115(c) and Tex.
Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Falled to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, during Incident No. 103481 on
February 7, 2008 the foliowing unauthorized emissions were relaased from the AB3
Reactor Vents over a period of oné hour and 58 minutes: 3,201.5 Ibs of ethylene and
38.3 Ibs of propylene. Since the emlissions event was avoidable and not properly
reparted, the demonstrations In 30 Tax. Admin. Code § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met.

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000

Release Major Maderate Minor
Actualil” x|
Potential|| ) Percent 50%

d

_—FzéTsiﬁcation Major Moderate Minor
i I i | | Percent
Matrix The ‘Houstoh-Galveston-Brazoria q_éorie ﬁiﬁnattaihfnentrarea'has been exposad to-over one ton of
Notes highly reactive volatile orgadnic cornidunds as a result of the violation.

il $5,000]
| $5,000
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
[ x
mark only one ! ! Violation Base Penalty} $5,000
with an x ;

One menthly event is recommeanced.

Tolatior

Estimated EB Amount; $184] Violation Final Penalty Total| $23,150

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted f

mits)} $10,000
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Bulldings

Other (as needed}
Englnesringfconstruction
Land

Recerd Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permlt Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personnel
Inspection/Reperttng/Sampling
Suppllestequipmant

Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoldad costs [3]
Other {as needecd)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Sost of Compliance

Equistar Cﬁemicals, LP
37080

~ 35,000 .

0
R - T
. 7-Feb-2008 . 1-Noy-2008 .. Q7 |- §i84

Estimated cost lo implement measures designed to pre{rénithe recurrence of emissions events caused by false
high pressure readings for the.reactor. Date required-s the date of the emissions event. Final date:is the

projected date that cormective actions will be completed.

0 Q 30
.- 0 5 30
00 $0 0 0
00 %0 0 30
0.0 $0 0 0
i 3 . 0
L $5,000] $184|
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lo, 2009-0154-AIR-E gy

3 et Tt
Poficy Revision 2 (Seplsmber 2003)

PCW Revislon February 28, 2608

nf, G éggjﬂ_ip{_a_t_quohn Muennink
Violation Number| 5

Rule Cite(S)| 31, Ty, Admin. Code § 101.20{b){1)(H) and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to properly report Incident No. 103461, Specifically, the permit number for the
Violation Description unit involved in the February 7, 2008 emissions event was not included in the final
record.

Base Penalty] $10,000

Release Moderate

Actuall -

Potential| ' - Percent

Major Minor

Moderate Minor

I I x| Percent

Less than 30% of the repotti‘ng requirements were not met.

| $9,900]
| 5100
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
mark-oniy ene Violation Base Penalty| $100]
with an x

o e RS

Estimated EB Amount| $3l Violation Final Penalty Total| $463

| 3463

This viclation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)
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Equistar Chemicals, LP
37090
RN100210319

Air

Equlpment § 0.0 0 50

Bultdings . - 0.0 0] b0

Other (as neaded) 0.0 0 o]
Engineeringfcanstruction 0.0 30 0
Land 0.0 0 1]

Record Keeplng System i c.0 50 O
TraltingfSampling - 0.0 8] 0
Remedlation/Disposal .- L § 0.0 ' 50
Parmit Cosls - N i 0.0 o hOr

Other (as needed) $100 - 21-Feb-2008 .- 1-Nov.2008 0.7 3. $3

Estimated costto implement measures designed io-ensure that emis-fs'ia:ns- é’vents'_are pro_periy reported. Date
Notes for DELAYED casts required is the date the final record was submitted for Incident No, 103461, ‘Final date is the projected date
corrective actions will be implemented. .. -

3

= = = ] o - 0
Personnel i BN B S 0.0 0 C 0 $0
Inspection/ReportingiSampling A 0.0 50 - "% B0
Suppllesfequipment mn i 0.0 B0 0 a
Flnanclal Assurance [2] R - 0.0 50~ 0 50
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] N 0.0 0 0 50
Other (as needad) i R 0.0 . R0 Q- $0

Notes for AVOIDED cosis

Approx. Cost of Compliance $100I $3|

i
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- Screening Date 13-May-2008 PocketNo: 2009-0154-AIR-E

) Reg Ent Reference No. RN100210319
' < Nie |a'r[Statute] Alr
Enf oordinator John Muennink

Violation Number] [ ] i
Rule Cite(s)|| Air Permit:No. 18978, Special Condition 1, 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 116.115{(c} and Tex.
Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to prevent unauthorized: emissions. Specifically, during Incident No. 103789 on
February 15, 2008 the following. unautharized emissions were released from the
: Etevated Flare and the ARU Flare over a pericd of 118 hours: 1,713.9 Ibs of VOGCs,
1,336.1 Ibs of CO and 145.5 Ibs of NOX. ‘Since the emissions were avoidabhle, the
demonstrations in 30 Tex, Admin. Code § 101,222 necessary to present an affirmative
defense were not met,

Violation Description

Respondent Equistar Chemicals, LP Policy Revision 2 (September 2002}
‘Case ID No. 37090 PCW Revision Februaty 29, 2006

Base Penalty| $10,000
Release Major Modarate Minor
Actual - X
Potential ' Percent
Falsification Minor
i 1 I | | Percent
Matrix  [[Human heatth and the enviranmerit have been exposed to-an insignificant amount of pollutants that did
Notes [} not exceed levels.that-are protective of human health:and the environment as a rasult of the viglation.’
$7,500}
| $2.500
Number of Victation Events Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penaity! $2,500
with an x

Estimated EB Amount| $53 Violation Final Penalty Total|

$11,575

iolation Final Assessed Penalty {adj

for limits) ) 7$‘l1,575
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_ Economic:Benefit Worksheet-
_ Respondent Equistar Chemicals, LP
CaselD'No. 37090
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100210312
Media: Air I . Years.of -
Violation N:)a.‘.. 8 PercentInterest D‘eprep'ii"atriori'
5.0 15
Item-Cost  Date Required: FinalDafe = Yrs ‘InterdstSaved = Onetime€osts  EB-Amonnt

ltem.Description No commias.or §

Delayed: Costs AN

Equipment 0.0 30 0 O

Buildings 0.0 ] 0 0

Other {as neadad) . 0.0 Q) 0 1)
Engineetingiconstruction L 0.0 Q 50 $0
Land 0.0 0 0

Record Keeping System 0.0 0. At
Tralning/Sampling 0.0 0 0
RemediationiDlsposal || 1. ] 0.0 0 $0
Permit Costs 0.0 $0 $0

Cther (as needed) 51,500 15-Feb-2008 1-Mov-2008 0.7 $53 $53

Estimated cost to implement measures designed {o prevent the recurrence of emissions events caused by a high
Notes for DELAYED costs liuid level in the knock out drum.due to operator-error. Date required is the date of the emissions event. Final
date is the projected date that corrective actions will be completed.

Avoited:Gosts__. ‘ANNUALIZE 1 [avoided-costs before entering:item:-{excepl for onetimeavoided costs)’ 7
Disposal - 00 | %0 0 ]
Personnel 0.0 $0 0 ]
Inspection/Reparing/Sampling 0.0 30 4] $0
Suppliesfequipment j 0.0 Q0 0 $0
Finanglal Assurance [2] REE QJ 0 i3
ONE-TIME avolded costsf3] | b . . 0.0 0 $0 0
Other {as needed} i 0.0 0 30 0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $1 ,500' Lo TOTALl $53'
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Poficy Revisicn 2 {Seplember 2002) PCW Revision October 30, 2008

d| 20-Jan-2009 :
5-Jan-2010 | Screening| 27-Jan-2009 EPA Due

RESPONBENTIFACIEITY INFORMATION

Respondent|Equistar Chemicals, LFP

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.[RN10021031¢

Facility/Site Region|12-Houston | Major/Minor Source|Major
Enf./Case ID No.[37090 No. of Violations|1
Docket No.|2009-0154-AlR-E Order Type|1660
Media Program(s)|Air _ Government/Non-Profit| No
Multi-Media Enf, Coordinator|John Muennink
EC's Team|Enforcement Team 5

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum $0 !Maximum $10,000 l

$2,500

ted parcentage,

$8,875

Penalty-enhancement due to 29 same or similaf"Nsz, 29 unrelated
Notes NOVs, thiee agreed -orders with a denial of liakility-and four agreed
|erders without a denial of liability. Penalty reduction due-to eight Notices
of Intended Audits. '
$0
$625
¢ 200%:Erhancerient - $0
*Capped al the Total EB § Amotnt
$10,750
$0
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $10,750
Beniatty | 510,000
D s o S 20.0%]: Adjuistment | -$2,000
Reduces the Final Assessed Penally by the indictad percentage. (Enfer number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction.) )
Notes Deferral offered for expedited settlement.
$8,000
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Screening Date 27-Jan-2009 " Docket No. 2009-0154-A1R-E
Respondent Equistar Chemicals, LP Poicy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
Case ID No. 37090 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100210319
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator John Muennink

_ _ Compliance History Worksheet
>> GCompliance History Sife Enhancement (Subtofal2) . .~ : ) _ . ) :
Compeonent Number of... Enter Number Here  Adjust.
Written NQVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcemant action
; NOVs (number of NOVs meeting criteria)
H |Other written NOVs 29 58%
i Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability {number of orders 3 60%
meeling criteria) _ °
Orders Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enfarcement orders without a denial
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory 4 100%
aemergency orders issued by the commission

29 145%

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability
of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees mesting : 0 0%
Judgments |griteria )
and Censent
Decrees

Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court

judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal 0 0%
government
Convictions |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts ) ' 0 0%
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (nwmbsr of events) 0 0%
Letters nofifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of 8 -8%
. audits for which notices ware submitted)
Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 0 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed ) “
Please Enfer Yes of No
Environmental management systems in place far one year or more No 0%
Voluntary en-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under a No 0%
N v (]
Other special assistance program
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets fulure state or federal government No 0%
0

environmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) [ 356% |
>> RepeatViolator (Subtotal 3) _ : ' Lo
I No | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3}[ 0%

>> Compliance History Person Glassification:{Subtotak 7). -

i [ Average Performer__| Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)[ 0% |

>> Gompliance History: Surmary STl

Compliance ' Penalty enhancement due 1o 29 same-or similar NOVs, 28 unrelated NOVSs, three agreed orders with a
History | denial of liability and four agreed orders without a denial of liability. Penalty reduction due to eight Notices of
Notes intended Audits.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & T)I 355% |
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* Screening Date 27-Jan-2009 ... Docket:No, 2009-0154-AIR-E
" “:Respondent. Equistar Chemicals, LP A Polley Revislon 2 (Septernber 2002)
. _ Case ID No. 37000 PCW Revision Oclobar 36, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100210319
- Media [Statute] Arr
Enf.-Coordinator John Muennink

Violation Number 1 [

Rule Clte(s]' A Permit No. 4477, Special-Condition No. 1, 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 116.115(¢) and Tex|
Health & Safety Cade § 382.085(b) ’

Failed to-prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically,-during Incident No. 113155-on
August 26, 2008 the following unauthorized emissions were released from L3RXVent aver
Viclation Description|| a period of three hours and 23 minutes: 1,211 Ibs of VOCs. Since the emissions event |
was avoidable, the demanstrations in 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101.222 necessary to

prasent an affirmative defense wara not met.

Base Penalty| $10,000

Harm

Release Major Moderate Minar
Actual ] %
Potential] | Percent

Falsification MaJcTrw Moderate Minor
i - | I | Percent 0%

Matrix  § Hurnan fiealth or the environment have been exposed to an insignificant amaunt of pollutants that did not
Notes -exceed protective levels,

valj st 7,600
l $2,500
Number of Viclation Events Number of violation days
mark oinly one a i =550
will an Violation Base Penalty/ $2,

" One quarterly event Is recommended: based on theviolation which occurred on August 26, 2008,

B ey
25.0%| Rediiclion
Bafora NOV _ NOV 1o EDPRF/Selliernent Offer

Extracrdinary

Ordinary] X
! NJA] (rnark with x)
Notes The Respendent completed corrective actions on August 26,

2008,

Violation Subtotal 51,875

Estimated EB Amount| $0]

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (
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S Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Equistar Chemicals, LP
Case ID No. 37090
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100210319
Media: Alr
Violation No. 1

-Years-of
; Depreciation
. , _ , 50| 15
, itain'Cost  DateRequited ~ FinalDate  Yrs . InférestSaved Onelime Cosls . EB Amount.
Jtem Destiiption” Ng corimas ors ' : S I :

| PercentIntarest’

Deldyeti Costs .. -

Equipment 0.00 %0 $0 3

Buitdings . 0.00 0 $0 0

Other (as needed) 0.00 : 30 $0. 0
Engineerlngiconstructlon ([ . . 0.00 0 $0. ] 30
Land . 0.00 0 0

Record Keeping System : 0.00 0 $0
FrainingiSampling : 0.00 50 $0
Remedlatlon/Disposal 0:00 0 $0
Permit Cosis : G.00 $0 $0

Othaer (as needed) $4.000 . 26-Aug-2008 26-Aug-2008 0.00 $0 0

Estimated cost to implement measures desligned to ensure that proper operation and maintenance of the reactor

Notes for DELAYED casts conirol system. The date required is the date of the emissions event. The final date is the date of compliance.

Avoided Costs . - ANNUALIZE [1]avoid: forecentering:item (excepl for:ano-time aveided costs) .. - -
Disposal 0.00 0 : $0 0
Personnel 0.00 0 $0 0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling L . . 0.00 50 $0 $0
Suppllesfequipment : 0.00 | 0 1] $0
Financial Assurance [2] i 0,00 | 50 $0 : $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] I Q.00 0 0 0
Other (as needed) || . i 0.00 o] $0 ; 0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance $4,000| TOT’.@LI $0I




' o Compliance History Report

CustomerlRéspondenthwner—Operator: CNB00124705  Equistar Chemicals, LP Classification: AVERAGE Rafing: 2.92
. Regulated Enfity: RN100210319 EQUISTAR CHEMICALS LA PORTE Classification: AVERAGE Site Rating: 5.04
COMPLEX
D Number(s).: AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HGO770G
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1606
i AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2223

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2226

- AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 51737
WASTEWATER PERMIT W{Q0004013000
WASTEWATER PERMIT TPDES0119792

. WASTEWATER PERMIT TX0119792
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY REGISTRATION 1012680
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPA ID TXR0O00025809

. GENERATION
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 85436
GENERATION {SWR)
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 19109
AIR-NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 4477

" " AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 5226
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 5836

. AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 18978
AlIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 19501
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22043
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 38605

. AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 40078
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 42401
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 43676

' AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 45099
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT - 45127
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HGO770G
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4820100055
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS EPAID PSDTX752
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS EPAID PSDTX818
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ‘PERMIT 42349
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 70535
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 49122

| AlIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 53934

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 53387



AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
EPAID
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
PERMIT

EPAID

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION

AIR NEW SOURCGE PERMITS PERMIT
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS EPAID
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS EPA 1D
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS EPA ID
WATER LICENSING LICENSE
STORMWATER PERMIT
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE ~ PERMIT
STORAGE
IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION

(SWR)
IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION

(SWR)
IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION PERMIT

Location: 1515 MILLER CUT OFF RD, LA PORTE, TX, 77571

TCEQ Region: REGION 12 - HOUSTON

Date Compliance History Prepared: February 04, 2009

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance Histery: Enforcement

Compliance Period: February 04, 2004 to February 04, 2009

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History

Name: Audra Benoit Phene: (409) 899-8799

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/cr operation for the full five year compliance pericd? Yes

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership of the site during the compliance No

period?

3. If Yes, who is the current owner? N/A

4, if Yes, who was/were the prior owner({s)? N/A

5. When did the change(s) in ownership ocour? N/A

Components (Multimedia) for the Site :

A. Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decress of the state of Texas and the federal government.

Effective Date; 04/05/2004

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

ADMINORDER 2003-0117-IWD-E

74666

76465 .
PSDTX752M3
77716

77957

79239

83822
PSDTX752M2
86948

4157A
PSDTX1122
83481

N74
PSDTX752M1
1012680
TXRO5N516
50383

50383

85436

50383

Rating Date: 9/1/2008 Repeat Violator: NO



30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Ryt Prov: Not specifled PERMIT

Description: Failure to comply with permitted effluent limits at Qutfall 0C3.
Classification: Moderate ‘

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Ramt Prov; Not specified PERMIT

Description: Failed to report, in writing, effluent violaticns deviating from permitted limits by more than

40% within five days of becoming aware of the violations.

Effective Date: 12/02/2006 ADMINORDER 2006-0295-AIR-E
Classification; Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapier B 116.145(c)

Rgmt Prov: No.18978, Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Equistar failed to maintain an emission rate betow the allowable emission limits.

Effective Date: 08/10/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-1232-AiR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}

Rgmt Prov: No. 18978, Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT

Descripfion: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: TCEQ Air Permit No. 4477, SC 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a){(1){B)
30 TAGC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{a)}2)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{b)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed 1o properly notify the TCEQ of emissions events that occurred on Decamber 22,

2003, October 25, 2005 and March 12, 2006.
Classification; Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: No. 18978, Special Condition. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: no # 4477 SP #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.



Effective Date: 08/10/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-1932-AIR-E

Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.722(c)(1}

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c})
Romt Prov; TCEQ Permit #4477, Special Condition #1 PA

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions and meet the highly reactive volatile organic
compounds {"HRVOC") hourly cap.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b})
Ramt Prov: # 18978 Special Condition #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Ciassification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Permit #4477, SC#1 PA

Descripfion: Fallure to prevent unauthorized emissions of ethylene from PS8V V4202RV1 to the
atmosphere.

Effective Date: 02/25/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-0519-AlR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Rgmt Prov: Permit #18978 PA

Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: failed to prevent unauthorized emissions

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

5C THC Chapfer 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Permit #18978, Special Condition 1 PA

Special condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed fo prevent unauthorized emissions

Classlification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapler B 116.115(¢)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Permit #4477, Special Condition #1 PA

Description: Falled to prevent unauthorized emlsslons.

Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: Permit #4477, Speclal Condition #1 PA

Description: Falled to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 04/03/2008 ADMINCRDER 2007-0938-AlR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter [ 382.085(b})
Rgmt Prov: 8C No.1 PERMIT .
TCEQ AIR PERMIT #18978, SC1 PERMIT
Description; Equistar failed to control unauthorized emissions on December 13, 2005,

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.722(c)(1}

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Permit #4477, Special Condition #1 PA

Description: Failed to control unauthorized emissions on March 4, 2006



B.

C.

D.

Effective Date: 07/03/2008

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Permit #18978, Spacial Condition #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissicns.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Ramt Prov: Permit #18978, Special Condition #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Minor '

Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a){(1(B)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to report Incident No. 96455 within 24 hours after discovery.

Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal governiment.

N/A

Chronic excessive emissions events.

N/A

The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1

O o~ &N & WwN
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02/24/2004  (327907)
03/11/2004  (260161)
04/05/2004  (253748)
04/13/2004 (333148}
04/22/2004  (327909)
04/22/2004  (327912)
04/28/2004  (327918)
05/24/2004  (327910)
06/16/2004  (271984)
06/16/2004  (272074)
06/21/2004  {327911)
07/01/2004  (333149)
07/12/2004  (271763)
08/13/2004  (250482)
08/16/2004  (367337)
08/16/2004  (367341)
08/26/2004  (254149)
08/27/2004  (250439)
08/31/2004  (270004)
08/31/2004  (270110)
08/31/2004  (271406)
08/31/2004  (272519)
08/31/2004  (273293)
08/31/2004  (280376)
08/31/2004  (290544)
09/23/2004  (367338)
10M8/2004  (335439)
10/20/2004  (367339)
10/25/2004  (291882)
10/26/2004  (336354)
10/31/2004  (268355)
11/11/2004  {290530)
11/12/2004  (338008)
11/29/2004  (367340)

ADMINORDER 2007-1715-AIR-E



35
36
37
38
39
40

41
42

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
83
B4
65
86
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
o1
92
93

12/10/2004
12/10/2004
12/10/2004
12/13/2004
12/20/2004
12/20/2004

12/21/2004
12/21/2004

1212172004
12/21/2004
1212172004
1212172004
12/22/2004
12/22/2004
12/22/2004
12/22/2004
12/27/2004
12/27/2004
12/27/2004
12/28/2004
12/28/2004
12/28/2004
12/28/2004
12/28/2004
12/28/2004
12/28/2004
12/30/2004
1213172004
01/04/2005
01/05/2005
01/05/2005
01/06/2005
01/06/2005
01/07/2005
01/07/2005
01/10/2005
01/26/2005
02/14/2005
02/14/2005
02/14/2005
02/23/2006
02/25/2005
02/25/2005
02/28/2005
03/16/2005
03/18/2005
03/21/2005
03/31/2005
04/20/2005
04/22/2005
04/25/2005
04/25/2005
04/27/2005
05/02/2005
05/02/2005
05/02/2005
05/11/2005
05/11/2005
05/24/2005

(253708)
(276453)
(285085)
(291053)
(285304)
(339171)

(284737)
(287807)

(289537)
(289814)
(338825)
(338830)
(272306)
(340087}
(340088)
(340090)
(338823)
(338826)
(390239)

" (274165)

(275757)
(275765)
(287579)
(288900)
(340085)
(342437)
(339169)
(339170)
(275598)
(288752)
(342314)
(286945)
(3462686)
(340854)
(345093)
(275036)
(347775)
(345107)
(345108)
(345109)
(390238)
(347508)
(347533)
(350847)
(372522)
(372086)
(427694)
(348992)
(350846)
(348993)
(427695)
(427698)
(377666)
(379023)
(379025)
(379027)
(378796)
(380586)
(427696)



94
95
. 96
o7
98
99

100
101

102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
1114
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152

06/16/2005
06/23/2005
07/06/2005
07/08/2005
07/08/2005
07/08/2005

07/29/2005
07/29/2005

08/03/2005
(08/08/2005
08/09/2005
08/10/2005
08/19/2005
08/23/2005
08/23/2005
08/24/2005
08/24/2005
08/25/2005
08/30/2605
09/14/2005
09/21/2005
09/23/2005
10/26/2005
10/26/2005
11/21/2005
11/21/2006
11/28/2005
12721/2005
1/20/2006
01/20/2006
01/26/2006
02/02/2006
02/02/2006
02/02/2006
02/15/2006
02/21/2006
021222006
02/22/2006
02/23/2006
0212472006
02/25/2006
02/28/2006
02/28/2006
02/28/2006
03/08/2006
03/13/2006
03/16/2006
03/16/2006
03/16/2006
03/16/2006
03/23/2006
04/19/2006
04/24/2006
04/26/2006
05/25/2006
05/25/2006
05/26/2006
06/26/2006
05/26/2006

(371763)
(427697)
(398300)
(397159)
(397164)
(397169)

{400016)
(402225)

(402565)
{404125)
{402108)
(404030)
(404431)
(404501)
(447751)
(392722)
{405380)
(405740)
(404242)
(431715)
(431539)
(447752)
{492906)
{492909)
{433841)
{435080)
(492907)
{492008)
(439064)
(439066)
(431992)
(439295)
(439522)
(439633)
(430561)
(453963)
(432284)
{492904)
(455883)
(451235)
(456913)
(456463)
(457026)
(457167)
(454488)
(458226)
(454029)
{454588)
{454636)
(455064)
{492905)
(462735)
(6506468)
(455073)
{463280)
(5064609)

{467363)
{467375)

(467379)



153
154
185
156
157
158

158
160

161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
180
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
200
210
211

05/26/2006
05/26/2006
05/26/2006
05/31/2006
06/21/2006
06/21/2006

06/22/2000
06/26/2006

06/27/2006
06/27/2006
06/29/2006
06/30/2006
07/11/2006
07/14/2006
07172006
07/17/2006
07/19/2006
08/07/2006
08/08/2006
(8/09/20G6
08/11/2006
08/11/2006
08/18/2006
08/23/2006
09/05/2006
09/05/2006
09/08/2006
09/19/2006
09/19/2006
10/20/2006
10/20/2006
10/20/2006
10/31/2006
11/16/2006
11/17/2006
11/20/2006
11/20/2G06
12/11/2006
12/13/2006
12/18/2006
12/20/2006
01/195/2007
01/19/2007
01/26/2007
02/05/2007
02/16/2007
02/20/2007
02/20/2007
02/26/2007
03/05/2007
03/20/2007
03/20/2007
03/20/2007
04/05/2007
04/05/2007
04/05/2007
D4/12/2007
04/12/2007
04/19/2007

(467382)
(467391}
(467396)
(466933)
(462913)
(481795)

(483443)
(506470)

(455404)
(455405)
(484570)
(483762)
(484826)
(486946)
(485587)
(485923)
(506471)
(345081)
(485874)
(490279)
(467626)
{467635)
(528585)
(458894)
(488831)
(488651)
(497595)
(528686)
(528687)
(516121)
(516554)
(516566)
(517252)
(519602)
(516921)
(514502)
(551952)
(531680}
(533373)
(517871)
(551953)
(531635)
(551054)
(535998)
(531641)
(532610)
(536017)
(551951)
(532609)
(542456)
(532775)
(536006)
(589296)
(542368)
(542360)
(542370)
(532611)
(554892)
(586297)



212
243
214
218
216
217

218
219

220
2
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
23
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270

05/11/2007
05/14/2007
05/15/2007
05/17/2007
05/31/2007
06/01/2007

06/20/2007
07/09/20G7

07/10/2007
07H2/2007
07/13/2007
07/18/2007
07/19/2007
07/25/2007
08/20/2007
08/28/2007
09/06/2007
09/07/2007
09/20/2007
09/28/2007
10/09/2007
10/09/2007
10/11/2007
10/15/2007
10/15/2007
10/15/2007
10/19/2007
11/15/2007
11/16/2007
11420/2007
11727/2007
12/10/2007
12/11/2007
12M12/2007
12/12/2007
12/20/2007
12/20/2007
01/14/2008
01/15/2008
01/17/2008
01/24/2008
01/25/2008
01/25/2008
01/25/2008
01/25/2008
01/25/2008
01/25/2008
01/28/2008
01/25/2008
02/08/2008
02/13/2008
02/49/2008
02/28/2008
03/10/2008
03/19/2008
03/31/2008
04/01/2008
04/03/2008

04406/2008

(462772)
(534972)
(558707)
(588298)
(561392)
(554895)

{589299)
(532834)

{565200)
{558881)
(559650}
(565509}
(589300}
{563252)
(605806)
{570434)
{605807)
(571530)
{(605809)
(594920)
(571528)
(594695)
(594693)
(594690)
(594692)
(594694)
(605808)
(594689)
(597973)
(631964)
(570521)
(610695)
(610682)
(598310)
(600039)
(612437)
(631065)
(613552)
(614252)
(610699)
(610674)
(613512)
(67135413
(613555)
(613857)
(613874)
(614229}
(598307)

(609101)

(612730)
(612840)
(677433)
(618019)
(616812)
(677434)
(636151)
(616811)
(619011)
(637320)



271 04/07/2008 (639314}
272 04/07/2008 (641592}
273 04/10/2008 {677435)
274 04/10/2008 (677436)
275 04/22/2008 (638949)
276 05/01/2008 (638959)

277 05/07/2008  (B38961)
278 05/09/2008  (B38778)
(
(

279 05/16/2008 841203)
280 05/49/2008 671026)
281 05/20/2008  (896168)
282 O5/28/2008  (638962)
283 06/16/2008  (646366)
284 06/19/2008 (646368
285 0B/20/2008  (6D6169)
286 07/03/2008  (653609)
287 O7/11/2008  (B53610)
288 07/14/2008  (538984)
289 07/14/2008  (653719)
290 07/31/2008  (686092)
291 07/31/2008  (686093)
292 08/18/2008  (BBE7BY)
293 08/19/2008  (717807)
204 08/20/2008  (688715)
295 08/28/2008  (610625)
266 09/04/2008  (689451)
207 09/20/2008  (717808)
208 10/16/2008  (717810)
200 10/20/2008  (717809)
300 10/28/2008  (686185)
301 12/04/2008  (688113)
302 12/04/2008  (700715)
303 01/15/2008  (708042)

Written nolices of violations {NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date: 02/29/2004 (327908)

Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26,121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 03/31/2004  (327909)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 04/05/2004 (253748)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 18978, Special Condition No. 1
Description: Equistar exceeded VOC permit limits during an emissions event.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(4}

Description; Equistar failed to properly report an emissions event,



:]

Date; 04/13/2004 (333148)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter-F 305.125(1})

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter £ 305.125(17)
Description: ‘NON-RPT VICS FOR MCNIT PER OR PIPE

Date: 04/30/2004 (327910)

Self Report? YES : Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1})

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05/31/2004  {327914)

Self Report? YES Classification:  Moderate
Citalion: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Dascription: Failure to meet the timit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/01/2004  {333149)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT V|05 FOR MONIT PER OR RPIPE

Date: 07/15/2004 (271763}

Self Report? NO Classification: 'Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT NSR Permit # 19109 Special Condition #11

PERMIT NSR Permit # 4477 Special Condition #7

Description: Failure to monitor using an approved method (Cosmo detector)

Date: 08/13/2004  (250482)

Self Report? NOC Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354{2)(C)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7
Description: failed to monitor 23 valves in ethylene service using Method 21.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C)
Description: Failure o report some instances of deviations {CEMS down times & semiannual
reporting} in the report dated December 15, 2003.
Self Repori?  NO Classification: Minaor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.219(d)(3}
Description: Fallure to submit the semiannual reports regarding continuous emissions

monitering system (CEMS)} down times.

Date: 08/31/2004 (273293)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
Description: . Equistar failed to prevent pluggage of the impulse lines which resulted in a
compressor shutdown.

Date: 08/31/2004  (270110)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Exceeded permit limits.



Date: 12/13/2004  (253708) ‘
Seif Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter 8 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PA NSR Permit No. 4477
Description: Equistar failed to re-calibrated the pressure transducers in the reactor system.

Date: 12/13/2004 {291053)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

PA TCEQ Air Permit #4477, SC #1

Equistar failed to change the seal air filters and properly conduct maintenance on
the rental compressor equipment.

Date: 12/20/2004 (339171)
Self Report?  NO : Clagsification; Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
Rgmt Prov: PA TCEQ Air Permit #5226, SC#1
Description: Equistar failed to maintain the normal operating pressure of the ethylene supply

line causing the pressure relief valve to cpen.

Date; 12/21/2004 (287807}
Self Report? NO Classification:  Maoderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PA TCEQ Air Permit #4477, SCi#
Dascription: Equistar failed to maintain the proper liquid level in the knockout drum.

Date: 12/30/2004 (338823)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}

PA TCEQ Air Permit # 18978, SC #1

Equistar Chemicals, Inc. failed fo maintain the set screws securing the
secondary seal resulting in the failure of pump 3604JB.

Date: 12/31/2004 (367341)
Self Report? YES Classlification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapler 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 01/05/200

5 (342314}

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111{a)(1XC)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PA TCEQ Air Permit #18978, SC#4
Description: Equistar failed to prevent the excess 02 valve from closing.
Date: 01/06/2005 {275598)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: PA TCEQ: Air Permit #18978, SC#1
Pescription: Equistar falled failed to prevent the over-pressurization of the depropanizer due

to non-condensabie impurities in the feed stream from an abnormal upstream
process condition,



Date: 08/16/2005 {372522)

Self Repoit? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PA TCEQ Air Permit #18978, SC#i
Description: Lyondel/Equistar Chemicals, LP failed to cpen a 12" block valve required for FO

fead in prior to placing DMS in the furnace leading to the temporary poisoning of
the MA/PD reactor.

Date: 03/31/2006 {427685)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citaltion: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameier

Date: 03/31/2005 (348992)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter E 115.421(a){9)(AXil)
Description: Failed to limit the VOC ermissions from surface coating facility activities in three

days during certification period in the XL unit/common areas.

Date: 04/22/2005 (348503)

Self Report? NO Classlfication: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.116(a)(1}
Description: Failure to represent the emissions properly in the Permit Amendment Application
dated Sepiember 17, 1099,
Self Report? NO Classlfication:  Minor
Cltation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a}
Description: Failure to monitor 11 valves in VOC service in the ABHI Units using 40 CFR part
60, Method 21
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(d)(6)
Description: Failure to repair the pumps in VOC service in the ABIIl Units within 15 days and
also make the first attempt of repair within five days
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT No. 4477, S.C. No.2
. - OP0-02225,8.C. 11.A
Description; Failure to limit the preduction rates below the 31,300 Ib/hr for five days during
certification petiod in the ABNI Units.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 80, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT No. 4477, S.C. No. 11.E
OP 002225, S.C. No. 11.A
Description: Failure to cap or plug 38 open ended lines in the ABIII units.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.487(c)4)
Description: Failure to include the total number of valves and pumps to the fugitive monitering

program (revisions) in the semiannual report for the period ending June 30, 2004,

Date: 05/03/2005 (379025)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116,115(c)

Rgmt Prov: PA Permit#18978, SC #10A

Description: The CEMS were not operated in the time shared mode as required. During the

RATA, the CEMS were operated in a dedicated or locked mode for the tests.
The CEMS were locked on one fumace for the nine-21 minute runs.



Date: 05/03/2005 {379027)

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) -
Rgmt Prov: PA Permit#18978, SC - 10A

Description: The CEMS were not operated in the time shared mode as required and were not

certified. During the RATA, the CEMS were operated in a dedicated or locked
mode for the tests. The CEMS were lockad on one furnace for the nine-21
minute runs.

Date: 05/03/2005 (379023)

Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

Rgmt Prov: PA Permit Nos. 18978, SC No, 10A

Description: The CEMS were not operated In the time shared mode as required and were not

certified. Duiing the RATA, the CEMS were operated in a dedicated or locked
mode for the tests.

Date: 05/31/2005 (427697)

Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to mest the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/06/2005 (398300}

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(2}
Description: Failure to completely seal the plug on the open ended lines,

Date: 07/20/2005  (402225)

Self Repert? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapler 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)

Rgmt Prov: OP 0-02224, SC 1.A

Description: Failure to monitor 24 valves in Volatlte Organic Compound (VOGC) service using
Method 21.

Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C)

Description: Failure to report three instances of deviations (non reportable emisslons events

that occurred on January 22, January 26 and April 12, 2004) in the report dated
June 21, 2004. The regulated entity submitted these deviations on September 30,

2004.
Self Report? NO Classlfication:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)
Rgmt Prov: OP 0-02224, SC1.A
Description: Failure to cap or plug three open ended lines and two valvas at the end of the

line in the utilities unit.

Date: 08/08/2005 (404125)
Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1}
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter 8 118.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 680, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 18978 & PSD-TX-752M3, SC 13.F

Description: Failure fo monlior 31 valves in VOC service in the olefins unit using 40 CFR part
80, Method 21 within 30 days of addition to the HRVOC Service.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.116(a)(1)
Description: Failure to represent emissions from the Propylene Refrigeration Compressor, the

Process Gas Compressor, and the Ethylene Refrigeration Compressor sour oil
vents from olefins unit In the NSR Permit Appiication dated October 13, 2003.



Self Report? NO Classfification; Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubhChapter B 116.115(c)

Ragmt Prov: PERMIT 18978 & P3D-TX-752M3 SC NO.13E

Description: Failure to cap or plug 64 open ended lines in the olefins unit.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C}

Description: Failure to report scme instances of deviations in the olefins unitin the report
dated July 21, 2004, The regulated entity submitted these deviations on October
1, 2004,

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChaptar 8 1186.115(c}

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 18978 & PSD-TX-752M3, SC 16E

Description: Failure to include the details regarding the CEMS down times {date, time, and

nature of the system repairs) in the quarterly repcrts when CEMS down time
exceeded more than 5% of the operating tirme as regquired by 40 CFR 60.7{c){3)
in the olefins unit for third quarter of 2004,

Date: 08/10/2005 (4021G6})

Self Report? NO ' Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PA TCEQ Air Permit #18978, SC#1
Description: Failure to prevent a pinhole leak on the propylene dryer inlet drain piping.

Date: 08/19/2005 (404431)

Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: PA TCEQ Air Permit No. 12109, SC#1
Description: Failure to prevent an avoldable emissions event.

Date: 08/24/2005 . (392722)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov; PA TCEQ Air Permit #4477, SC#1
Description: Lyondell-Equistar Chemicals, LP failed to prevent the C4202 secondary

compressor shutdown.

Date: 09/30/2005 (492006)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permlt parameter

Date: 11/30/2005  {492908)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or mare permit parameter

Date: 12/31/2005 {492909)

Self Report? YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for cne or more permit parameter



Date: 01/20/2006
NO Classification: Moderate

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmét Prov:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Ragmt Prov:
Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Dascription:

Self Repori?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

(439064)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

PERMIT NSR 4477, 8C 2

OP 0-02225, 5C 11A

It was determined that Equistar failed te maintain the maximum production rate at
the ABII! Unit on January 1, 2005.

NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 603.482-2(d)(5}

OP 0-02225, SC 1A

tt was determined that Equistar failed to check the sensars for six pumps on
January 22, 2005. This constitutes a violation of 40 CFR 60.482-2(d)(5)(i}.
1t was determined that Equistar failed to check the sensors for six pumps on
January 22, 2005. This constitutes a violation of 40 CFR 60.482-2(d)(5)(i).

NO - Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1}
PERMIT NSR 4477, 5C 9

OP (-02225, SC 11A

OP 0-02225, SC 1A

It was determined that Equistar falled to equip open-ended lines with a second
valve, cap, or plug on 84occasions In the fugitive area {L3FUG). This constitutes
a violation of 30 TAC 115.352(4), 115.783(5), and 116.115(¢c), and 40 CFR
60.482-6(a)(1).

NO Classification; Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a){1)
PERMIT NSR 5838, SC 1E

OP 0-02225, SC 1A & SC 1M1A

It was determined that Equistar falled to equip open-ended lines with a second
valve, cap, or plug on 26 occasions In the fugitive area (MRUFUG). This
constitutes a violation of 30 TAC 115.352(4), 115.783(5), and 116.115(c), and 40
CFR 80.482-6{a)(1).

NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 106, SubChapter K 106.2681(a){(7}(B)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110{a)(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

It was determined that Equistar failed to satisfy the conditions of

Permitted ;by-Rule (PBR) 106.261 for the instaltation of a propylene seal pot in the
ABHI Unit. This constitutes a violation of 30 TAC 116.110{a)(4}).

NC Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115,121{a}(1)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

PERMIT NSR 4477, SC 1

QP 0-02225, SC 1A & 11A

Equistar falled to properly maintain VOC emissions from storage silos{L.3SILOS)

in the ABIII Unit on the following three occasions: 1,134 ppm on 10/8/04, 1,127
ppm on 4/11/05, and 1,158.6 ppm on 8/9/05.

NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
PERMIT NSR 4477, SC7B

OP 0-02225, SC 1A



Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Rqmt Prov:
Description:

It was determined that Equistar failed to continuously monitor the presence of
flare pilot flames for the flare (L3Flare) on‘May 26 & 27, 2005. This constitutes a
violation of 30 TAC 116.115(c).

NO Classification: Minor -

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.146(1)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
OP 0-02225, 5C 5A

It was determined that Equistar failed to maintain records on industrial

‘wastewaler streams as needed to demonstrate compliance with 30 TAC
116,142, This constitutes a violation of 30 TAC 115,146(1).

Date: 01/20/2006 {439066)

Self Report?
Citation:

Ragmt Prov:

Description:
Self Report?
Cilation:

Ramt Prov:
Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Self Report?
Chtation:

Ragmt Prov:
Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmit Prov:
Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:

NO Classification: Moderate -

30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.213(c}{1)(A)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
OP SC 1A

failure to monitor NOx emissions for Boilers G and H on 18 occasions

NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4}

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-8(a)(1)
OP SC 1A

It was determined that Equistar failed to equip two open-ended lines with
caps/plugs. This constitutes a violation of 30 TAC 115.352(4}, 30 TAC
115.783(5), and 40 CFR 60.482-6{a)(1).

It was determined that Equistar failed to equip two open-ended lines with
caps/plugs.

NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.206(j)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

OP SC 1A

Equistar failed to operate diesel engines outside of the restricted hours between

6:00 a.m. and noon on two occaslons. This constitutes a violation of 30 TAC
117.206(i).

NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter H 101.359(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
OP SC 1A

Equistar failed to submit NOx ECT-1 Annual Report for Beilers G and H, and
Polymers Diesel Engines by the deadline of March 31, 2005. This constitutes a
violation of 30 TAC 101.359(a).

NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.216(c)
30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
OP SC 1A

It was determined that Equistar failed to submit NOx Final Report Plan for Boilers

G and H, and Polymers Diesel Engines by the deadline of March 31, 2005. This

constitutes a violation of 30 TAC 117.216(c).
It was determined that Equistar falled to submit NOx Final Report Plan for Boilers
G and H, and Polymers Digsel

NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
PERMIT SC 1

OPSCs8

It was determined that Equistar failed to properly maintain CO emissians from
Bofler G on September 26, 2005, This constitutes a viclation of 30 TAC
116.115(c).

It was determined that Equistar failed to properly maintain CO emissions from
Boiler G on September 26, 2005. This constitutes a violation of 3¢ TAC 116.115



Self Report?  NO : Classification:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 422, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT SC 1
opPSsSC8

Description: It was determined that Equistar failed {o properly maintain CO emissions from
Bailer H on April 5 and 12, 2005. This constitutes a violation of 30 TAC
116.115(c).

It was determined that Equistar failed to properly maintain CO emissions from
Boiler H on April 5 and 12, 2005, This constitutes a violation of 30 TAC 118

Date: 03/47/2006  (454588)

Self Report? NO Classification: Modearate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.213(e)(4)(B)i}
Bescription: Violation of 117.213 (e){4)XB)(ii). Failed to operate the CEMS system In a time

shared mode while conducting CEMS RATA.

Date: 03/17/2006 (454029)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moederate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c})
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov; PERMIT No, 19109, Speclal Condition No. 1
Description: Equistar failed to prevent an avoldable smissions event,

Date: 03/17/2006 {454636)

Self Report? NO . Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.213{e}(4)(B)(i)
Description: Violation of 117.213 {e){4)}(B){ii). Failed to operate the CEMS system in a time

shared mode while conducting CEMS RATA.

Date: 08/29/2006 (458894)

Self Report? NO Classlfication: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter B 111.205(a) :
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Description: Equistar failed to provide fire fraining notification for the training that occurred on
Qctober 6, 2004,
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAG Chapter 111, SubChapter A t111,111(a)(8)(A)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Equistar failed to maintain visible emissions fram a portable dieset lighting system

south of AB3 flare within the 30% opacity limit on Gctober 23, 2004.

Date: 10/31/2006 (551952)

Self Report? YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 335.125(1)

TWGC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Dascription: Faiture to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 11/16/2006 {519602)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(¢c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter [ 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: PA TCEQ Permit #18978, SC#1
Description: Fallure to prevent the unauthorized emissions of HRVOC and VOC from the
decoking drum,
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b){1)(H)

Description: Failure to Include the permit number in the final report.



Date: 12/18/2006 (517871)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 312.11(b)
" Desciiption: Failure to perform the manganese oxide correction analysis.

Date: 02/16/2007 (532610)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(c)

30 TAGC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b})

Rgmt Prov: OP 0-02225, Special Condition 1.H

Description: Failure to install a continuous monitaring system for pressure relief valve
V4229RV1,

Self Report? NO Classification. Moderate

Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5}

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: PERMIT 5836, Special Condition 4E

Description: Failure to seal open-ended lines containing volatile organic compeunds.
Self Report? NO Classification.  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.216(3)(A)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b})

Remt Prov: OP 0-02225, Special Condition 1.A.

Description: Fallure to maintain appropriate records of a land based volatile organic compound
’ (VOC) transfer to a transport vessel,

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation:

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.214(a){(1)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143{4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov: OP Q-02225, Special Condition 8.A.()

Description: Failure to ensure a tank-truck being filled with VOCs had a current annual leak
test.

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 4477, Special Condition 3
OP (0-02225, Speclal Condition 11.A
Description: Failure of preventing the exceedence of the production limit as listed in Table 2 of
the confidential section of the permit application. (CATEGORY B19.g.1}
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(h)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 4477, Special Condition 9F

OP (3-02225, Speclal Condition 11.A

Description: Failure to conduct valve monitoring for three consecutive quarters.

Date: 02/27/2007 (532609}

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(d)(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to analyze the HRVOC concentrations in the ARU flare (EPN: QE3050B)
flare header gas. (B.19.g.1)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(1)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VYV 60.482-9(d)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)

Rgmt Prov: OP 0-02223, Special Condition 1.A.



Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Romt Prov:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prav:
Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Descriptian:
Self Report?

Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:

Failure of not repairing pumps seals within the six month deadline. (B19.9.{1))
NO Classification:  Moderats

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(5)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)

0P 0-02223, Special Condition 1.A.

QP 0-02223, Special Condition 13.A,

PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 13.H.

Failure to place leaker tags on eguipment designating it as leaking components.
NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT V 61.242-1(d)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b})
OF 0-02223, Special Condition 1.A.
Failure to identify fugitive components on tubing/piping associated with a
sampling system in "benzene" service. (B19.g.(1))
NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4})
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)
30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter B 116.115(¢)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a){1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
QP 0-02223, Special Condition 1.A.
OP 0-02223, Special Condition 13.A.
PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 13.E.
Failure to seal open-ended lines in HRVOC and VOC service.
NO Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.219(d}(5)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Failure to submit the CEMS downtime report in a fimely manner.
NO Classification;  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter E 115.412(1)(A)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Failure to keep the degreaser lid closed.
NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.214(a)(1){C)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

OP 0-02223, Special Condition 6.A.(1)

Failure to ensure frailers being filled with VOCs had a current annual leak test.
NO Classification: Maoderate

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(3){ii)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

QP 0-02223, Special Condition 1.A.

Failure to ensure the net heating value of flare QEB050B did not drop below 300
Btu/scf. (B12.9.{1))

NO Classification: Moderalte
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter G, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.342(c){2)
Failure to ensure the wastewater met the 10 ppm standard. (819.9.(1))

NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.214(b)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Failure to stack test six diesel air compressors and one diesel engine pump.
{819.9.(1)

NO Classification: Moderaie
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 118.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
OP 0-02223, Special Condition 13.A.
PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 1
Failure to ensure two diesel engines did not exceed the permitted tons/year
allowable. (B19.9.(1))



Self Report?  NO . Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(p)

Rgmt Prov: OP ©-02223, General Terms and Conditions

Description: Failure to include two compressors in the MAERT as emission points. (B12.9.(1))
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a){1}(B}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
‘5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prowv: ‘OP 0-02223, Special Condition 3.A.{j)

Description: Failure to prevent the exceedance of the opacity limit for the MAPD decoking
process, (819.0.(1})

Self Report? NO . Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: OP 0-02223, Special Conditlon 13.A.

PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 1

PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 3.B.

Description: Failure to prevent the exceedance of permitted allowables for Furnaces 1, 4, 5,
7, 8, and 9. (Category B19.9.(1Self Report?NOClassification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapler 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

BC THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: OP 0-02223, SC 13.A.

PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 1

PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 2.B.

PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 3.B.

Description: Failure to prevent the exceedance of permitted allowables for Bollers A and B.
{B19.g.(1)

Date: 04/04/2007 (542370)

Seff Report? NO ' Classification:  Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
Ramt Prov: PA Parmit #4477, Special Condition #1
Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions of ethylene, particulate matter, and

vinyl acetaie/

Date: 04/05/2007 (542368)

Self Report? NO Classification.  Maoderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PA TCEQ Permit #4477, Special Condition #1
Description: Failure to prevent the unauthorized emission of ethylene.

Date: 05/24/2007 (658701)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter [ 382.085(b)
" Rqmt Prov: PA Permit #18978
Description: Failure to prevent the unauthorized emissions of HRVOC and VOC.

Date: 07/09/2007 (532634)
Self Report? NO Classification:  Mincr
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 80, SubPT A 60.18(c){3)(ii)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Remt Prov: PERMIT NSR Permit 12109, SC 6A
OP Tille V Permit O-01606, SC 1A & SC 9A

Description: failed to maintain the heating value of the gas being combusted being 300 Btu/scf



or greater in the Q-1 Flare {HSFLARE) on December 11, 2005,
Self Report? NO . Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 145.725(d}(2)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: OP Title V Permit 0-01606

Description: failed to properly perform the iniliat calibration of the highly reactive volatile
organic compounds (HRVOC) anatyzer for the Q-1 Flare by January 31, 20086,
and afso failed to perform daily calibrations until March 17, 2008.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.764(a)(8)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapier D 382.085(b}
Rgmt Prov: OP Title V Permit O-01606, SC 1A

Description: failed to properly perform the initial calibration of the highly reactive volatile
organic campounds {HRVOC) analyzer for the cooling tower (Q1CT) until March
30, 2006, and also failed to perfarm daily calibrations on April 9 and 10, 2006.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(c)(1}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: OP Title V Permit 0-01608, SC 1A

Description; failed to install a continuous monitoring system to determine status of relief

valves and duration of pressure relief events for pressure relief vatves (HRVOC

PSV) an the butene unloading system: PSV-R1779, PSV-R724, and PSV-J781RV.
Self Report? NO Classification;  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(a)(2)(D)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prowv: OF Title V Permit O-01606, SC 1A

Description; failed to maintain operating limits established during the HRVOC emission test on
four occaslons.

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor

Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT NSR Permit 19108, SE 12E

OFP Title V Permit O-01606, 5C 1A & 9A

Description: failed to equip open-ended lines with a plug or second valve on two occasions.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT NSR Permit 18109, SC 1
OP Title V Permit 0-01606, SC SA
Description: failed to maintain VOC emissions from railcar unloading to storage.
Self Report? NO Classification; Minor
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT NSR Permit 19109, 8C 7D
OP Title V Permit O-01608, SC 9A
Description: failed to continuously monitor the incinerator stack oxygen concentration on
October 4, 2005.
Salf Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citaticn: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT NSR Permit 19109, 3C 8

OP Title V Permit 0-01608, SC 9A
Description: failed to perform the required cylinder gas audit (CGA) on the oxygen analyzer by March 31, 2006,
Self Report? NO Classificatlon:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 118.115(c)



Rgmt Prov:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov.

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
8C THC Chapter 362, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
PERMIT NSR Permit 19109, SC 2
OP Title V Permit O-01606, SC 9A

faifed to limit the volatile organic compounds (VOC) content in the polyethylene

powder exiting the product purge bin to 100 ppm by weight on October 31, 2005.
NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(¢c})

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 282, SubChapter D 382.085(b}

PERMIT NSR Permit 19169, SC 1

CP Title V Permit O-01806, SC 94

failed to maintain NOx emissions from the Q-1 Flare (HSFLARE) within the limit of
0.50 Ib/hr.
NO Clagsification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h}
PERMIT NSR Pemmit 19109, SC &
OP Title V Permit O-01606, SC 9A

failed to maintain a sock filter on the powder feeder hopper on April 8, 20086,

Date: 07/10/2007 (565209)

Self Report?
Cltation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
PERMIT Permit #4477, Special Condition #1
Failure to prevent the lifting of safety relief valves which resulted in unauthorized
emissions of ethylene to the atmosphere.

Date: 10/31/2007 (631964)
Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Description:

2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 11/16/2007 (557973)

Self Report?
Citation:

Regmt Prov:
Description:

NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
PERMIT Permit #4477, Special Conditlon #1
Failure to btock in the High Pressure Separator overhead valve resulting in
unauthorized emissions,

Date: 02/08/2008 (612730)

Self Report?
Citation:

‘Ramt Prov:

Description:

NO Clagsification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
PERMIT Permit #4477, Special Condition #1

‘Failure to prevent the opening of the reactor vent to the atmosphere which
resutted in the release of ethylene,

Date: 06/20/2008 (646368)

Self Report?
Citation:

‘Rgmt Prov:

Description:

NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
PERMIT Special Condition #1
Failure to prevent bumping of the barring-over controls on the Recycle
compressor which resulted in the shutdown of the compressor and the venting
of contaminants 1o the atmosphere,



Date: 07/11/2008 (863610)

Self Reporf? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation; ' 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) .
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition #1
Description: Failure to prevent pressure build up in the gas recycle system which resulted in

the lifting of a High Pressure Separator Relief Valve to the atmosphere.

Date: 08/20/2008 (688715}

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)}1)}G)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Description: Failure to include the heat exchanger leak in Incident #98015.
F. Environmental audits.

Notice of Intent Date: 11/28/2006 (534264)
No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date: 07/27/2007 (593661)
No DOV Assoclated

MNofice of Intent Date: 07/31/2007 {593666)

No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date:  11/05/2007  (615486)
No DOV Asscclated

Notice of Intent Date;  11/05/2007  (615488)
No DOV Asscciated

Nofice of Intent Date:  11/05/2007  (615489)

No DOV Assoclated

Nofice of Intent Date:  04/22/2008 (681801}

No DOV Associated

Nofice of Intent Date: 06/23/2008 (688517)
No DOV Associated
G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A
H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.

N/A



I Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.

N/A
J Early compliance.
N/A
Sites Outside of Texas
N/A






Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator:

Regulated Entity:

ID Number(s}:

Compliance History

CN600124705 Equistar Chemicals, LP
RN100210319 EQUISTAR CHEMICALS LA PORTE

COMPLEX
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AIR OPERATING PERMITS
AIR OPERATING PERMITS
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AIR OPERATING PERMITS
WASTEWATER

WASTEWATER

WASTEWATER

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY
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GENERATION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE

GENERATION

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
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AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
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AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW .S8OURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW S8OURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
WATER LICENSING
STORMWATER

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDCGUS WASTE

STORAGE
IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION

Classification: AVERAGE  Ralting: 2.81

ACCOUNT NUMBER

PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
REGISTRATION
EPA ID

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #

(SWR}

PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT

ACCOUNT NUMBER

AFS NUM
EPA ID

EPA ID

PERMIT
REGISTRATION
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT ‘
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
EPA ID
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
PERMIT

EPA ID

PERMIT

EPA ID
REGISTRATION
EPA ID

EPA ID
LICENSE
PERMIT
PERMIT

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #

{SWR)

Classification; AVERAGE

Site Rating: 3.85

HGO770G

1606

2223

2224

2225

2226

51737
W0004013000
TPDES0119792
TXQ119792
1012680
TXR000025809

85436

19109
4477

5226

5836
18978
19601
20634
22043
38605
40078
42576
42401
43676
45099
46127
HGO770G
4820100055
PSDTX752
PSDTX818
42349
70535
49122
53934
53387
74666
76465
PSDTX752M3
77716
77957
79238
8ag2z
P752M2
A15TA
PSDTX1122
83481

N74
P752M1
1012680
TXRO5N516
50383

50383



IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 85436

{SWR)
[HW CORRECTIVE ACTION PERMIT 50383
Location: 1515 MILLER CUT OFF RD, LA PORTE, TX, 77571 Rating Date: 9/1/2007 Repeat Violator: NO
TCEQ Region: REGION 12 - HOUSTON
Date Compliance History Prepared: May 18, 2008
Agency Decisien Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement
Compliance Period: May 13, 2003 to May 13, 2008

TCEG Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: Rebecca Johnson Phone: (713) 422-8031

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been In existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership of the site during the compliance period? No

3. If Yes, whao is the current owner? MNIA

4. if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)? MIA

5, When did the change(s) in ownership occur? N/A

Components (Multimedia} for the Site :

A, Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.
Effective Date: 01/08/2004 ADMINORDER 2003-0630-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failure to include the authorized emission limits on the initial and final emisslon events reports.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter B 118.115(b}(2)(G)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChaptar A 382,085(b)

Rgmt Prov: 8C 1 PERMIT
Description: Failure to control emission of alr contaminants as previded In General Condition No. 8 and
Special Condition No. 1 of TCEQ Air Permit Ne. 18978.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1}
40 CFR Chapler 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT DDD 60.562-1(e)

5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to car-seal close the valve on the waste gas stream line to the incinerator which has the
potential to bleed a 2-foot section of pipa between the valves to the atmosphera.

Effoctive Date: 04/05/2004 ADMINORDER 2003-0117-I\WD-E
Classification: Moederate

Citation: 2D TWGC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Rgmt Prov: Not spscifled PERMIT
Description: Failure to comply with permitted effluent limits at Outfall 003.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Rgmt Prov: Mot specified PERMIT
Description: Failed to report, in writing, effluent violatiens deviating from permitied limits by more than 40%
withln five days of becoming aware of the violations.



Effective Date: 12/02/2006 ADMINORDER 2006-0295-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

Rgmt Prov: No.18978, Special Conditton No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Equistar failed to maintain an emission rate below the allowakle emission limits.

Effective Date: 08/10/2007 : ADMINORDER 2006-1232-AlR-E
Classification: Mederate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115{(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: No. 18978, Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description; Failed to prevent unauthorized emissians.
Classification: Moderate ’

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  TCEQ Air Permit No. 4477, SC 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a}(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a){2)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Description: Failed to properly notify the TCEQ of emissions events that occurred on December 22, 2003,
October 25, 2005 and March 12, 2006. ’
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}

Rgmt Prov:  No. 18978, Special Condition. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(k)

Rgmt Prov: no # 4477 SP #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 08/10/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-1932-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.722{c)(1)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

Rgmt Prov:  TCEQ Permit #4477, Special Condition #1 PA
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions and meet the highly reactive volatile organic
compounds ("HRVOC") hourly cap.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  # 18978 Special Conditlon #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unautharized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)



Rgmt Prov:  TCEQ Permit #4477, SC#1 PA
Description: Failure 1o prevent unauthorized emissions of ethylene from P8V V4202RV1 to the atmosphere.

Effective Date: 02/25/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-0519-AlIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 118.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Permit #18978 PA
Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Dascription: failed to prevent unauthorized emissions
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{(c}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rami Prov:  Permit #18978, Special Condition 1 PA
Special condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter B 118.116(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Permit #4477, Speclal Condition #1 PA
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter £ 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Permit #4477, Speclal Condition #1 PA
Description: Failed to prevent unautharized emissions.

Effective Date: 04/03/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-0238-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

&5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: SC No.t PERMIT
TCEQ AIR PERMIT #18978, SC1 PERMIT

Peseription: Equistar failed to control unauthorized emissions on December 13, 2005.
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Ghapter 115, SubChapter H 115.722(c)(1)
30 TAC Ghapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.086(b)

Ramt Prov: Permit #4477, Spectal Candition #1 PA
Description: Failed to control unauthorized emissions on March 4, 2008

B. Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.
N/A

C. Chrenic excessive emissions events.
N/A

D. The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)
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E.

261 01/14/2008 (613562)

262 01/15/2008 {614252)
263 01/17/2008 {610699)
264 01/24/2008 (610674)
- 265 01/25/2008 (613555)
266 01/25/2008 (613874)
267 01/25/2008 (813541)
268 01/25/2008 (613512)
269 01/25/2008 (614229)
270 01/25/2008 (613857)
271 01/28/2008 (598307)
272 01/29/2008 (809101)
273 02/08/2008 (612730).
274 02/13f2008 (612840)
275 02/28/2008 (618019)
276 03/10/2008 (616812)
277 031312008  (836151)
278 04/01/2008 (616811)
279 04/03/2008 (619011)
280 04/06/2008 (637320)
281 04/07/2008 (639314)
282 04/07/2008 (641592)
283 04/22/2008 (638949)
284 05/01/2008 (638059)
285 05/07/2008 (638961
286 05/09/2008 (638778)

Written notices of violations (NQV), {(CCEDS inv, Track, No.)
Date:  05/31/2003 (235414)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)
TWG Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  06/30/2003 {235418)
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubhChapter F 305,125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one er more permit parameter
Date:  07/31/2003 {327913)
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: ~ 30 TAC Chapler 305, SubChapier F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121{a)
Description: Failura to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  08/31/2003 {327914)
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121{a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  10/31/2003 {327918)
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failura to meet the limit for one or more permit paramster
Date:  02/29/2004 {327908)
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chaptar 305, SubChapter F 305.125{1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Deseription: Failure to meet the limit for ane or more permit parameter
Date:  03/31/2004 (327909)
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Maderate



Date:  04/05/2004 (253748)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 18978, Speclal Candition Ne. 1
Description: Equistar exceeded VOC permit limits during an emissions event.
Self Report? NO : Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(4)
Description: Equistar failed to properly report an emissions event.
Date:  04/13/2004 (333148)
Self Report? NO Classification: Maoderale
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Date:  04/30/2004 (327910)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWGC Chapter 26 26.121{a)
Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  05/31/2004 (327911)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meat the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  07/01/2004 {333149) )
Self Repart? NO Classification: Maderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Date: 07/15/2004 (271763)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT NSR Permit # 19109 Special Condition #11
PERMIT NSR Permit # 4477 Special Condition #7
Description: Failure to monitor using an approved method (Cesmo detector)
Date:  08/13/2004 {250482)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7
Description: failed to monitor 23 valves in ethylene servica using Methed 21,
Self Report? NO ) Classification: Moderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C)
Description: Failure to report some instances of deviations (CEMS down times & semiannual
reporting) in the report dated December 15, 2003.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.219(d)(3)
Description: Failure ta submit the semiannual reports regarding centinuous emissions menitoring

system (CEMS) down times.
Date:  08/31/2004 {273293)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Equistar failed to prevent pluggage of the impulse lines which resulted in a
compressar shutdown.
Date:  08/31/2004 {270110)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Exceeded permit limits.

Date:  12/13/2004 (253708)
Self Repori? NO Classlfication: Moderate



Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:
Date:  12/13/2004

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description;

Date:  12/20/2004

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Date;  12/21/2004

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
PA NSR Permit No. 4477
Equistar failed to re-calibrated the pressure transducers in the reactor system.
(291053}
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
PA TCEQ Air Permit #4477, SC #1
Equistar failed to change the seal air filters and properly conduct maintenance on the
rental compressor equipment.
{339171)
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapiler 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
PA TCEQ Air Permit #5226, SC#1
Equistar failed to maintain the nermal operating pressure of the ethylene supply line

‘causing the pressure relief valve to open.

(287807) .
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

PA TCEQ Air Permit #4477, SG#1
Equistar failed to maintain the proper liquid levei in the knockout drum,

Date:  12/30/2004 ° (338823)

Self Report? NO

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PA TCEQ Air Permit # 18978, SC #1
Description: Equisiar Chemicals, Inc. failed to maintain the set screws securing the secondary
seal resulting in the failure of pump 3604.JB.
Date:  12/31/2004 (367341)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date:  01/05/2005

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rqmt Prov:
Description:
Date:  01/06/2005

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Date:  03/16/20056

Seif Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Date:  03/31/20056

Self Report? YES

(342314)
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(1)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c})
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
PA TCEQ Air Permit #18978, SC#4
Equistar failed to prevent the excess 02 valve from closing.
(275598)
Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
PA TCEQ Air Permit #18978, SC#1
Equistar failed failed to prevent the over-pressurization of the depropanizer due to
non-condensable impurities in the feed stream from an abnormal upstream process
condition.
{372522)}

Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
PA TCEQ Air Permit #18978, SCi#1
Lyondell/Equisiar Chemicals, LP failed to open a 12" bleck valve required for F9 feed
in prior to placing DMS in the furnace leading to the temporary poisoning of the
MA/PD reactor.

{427695)
Classification: Moderate



Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date:  03/31/2005 (348992)

Self Report? NO Classlfication: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter E 115.421(a){8)(A)(ii)

Description: Failed to limit the VOC emissions from surface ceating facllity activities in three days

during certification period in the XL unit/common areas.
Date:  04/22/2006 (348993)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116,116(a}1)
Daescription: Failure to represent the emissions properly in the Permit Amendment Application
dated September 17, 1999,
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 80, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a)
Dascription: Failure to monitor 11 valves in VOC service in the ABILI Units using 40 CFR part 60,
Method 21
Self Report? NO Classlfication: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(d)(6)
Description: Failure to repair the pumps in VOC service in the ABIIl Units within 15 days and also
make the first attemp of rapair within five days
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.118(c)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Na. 4477, 8.C. No.2
OP 0-02225, 3.C. 11.A
Description: Failure to limit the production rates below the 31,300 Ib/hr for five days during
certification period in the ABIN Units.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a){1)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT No. 4477, 5.C. No. 11.E
OP 0-02225, 5,C. No. 11.A
Description: Failure to cap or plug 38 open ended lines in the ABLI units,
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.487(c)(4)
Description: Failure to Include the total number of valves and pumps fo the fugitive monitoring

program (revisions) in the semiannual report for the period ending June 30, 2004,
Date:  05/03/2005 (379025}

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

Rgmt Prov: PA Permit#18978, SC #10A

Description: The CEMS were not operated in the time shared mode as required. During the

RATA, the GEMS were operated in a dedicated or locked mode for the tests. The
CEMS were locked on one furnace for the nine-21 minute runs.

Date:  05/03/2006 (379027)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

Rgmt Prov: PA Permit#18978, SC - 10A

Description: The CEMS were not operated in the fime shared mede as required and were not

certified. During the RATA, the CEMS were operated in a dedicated or locked mode
for the tests. The CEMS were locked on one furnace for the nine-21 minute runs.

Date:  05/03/2006 {379023)

Self Report? NO Classification; Maoderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

Ragmt Prov: PA Permit Nos. 18978, SC No. 10A

Description: The CEMS were not operated in the time shared mode as required and were not

certified. During the RATA, the CEMS were operated in a dedicated or locked mode
for the tests.

Date:  05/31/2006 {427697)
Self Report? YES Classification; Moderate



]

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWG Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for cne or more permit parameter

Date:  07/06/2006 (398300)

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor

Citation: 40 CFR Chapter B0, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(2)

Description: Failure to completely seal the plug on the open ended lines.

Date:  07/29/2005 (402225}

Self Report? NG Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354{2)(C)

Rgmt Prov: OP 0-02224, SC1.A

Description; Failure to moniter 24 valves in Volatile Organic Compound {(VOC) service using
Method 21.

Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2){C}

Bescription: Failure to report three instances of deviations (non reporiable emissions events that

occurred on January 22, January 26 and April 19, 2004} in the report dated June 21,
2004. The regulated entity submitted these deviations on September 30, 2004,

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

Rgmt Prov: OP 0-02224, SC1.A

Description: Failure to cap or plug three open ended lines and two valves at the end of the line in

the utilities unit.
Date:  08/08/2005 (404125)
Self Report? NGO Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20{1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a}

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 18978 & PSD-TX-752M3, SC 13.F

Description: Failure to monitor 31 valves in VOC service in the olefins unit using 40 CFR part 60,
Method 21 within 30 days of additicn to the HRVOC Service.

Self Report? NG Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.118(a)(1}

Description: Failure to represent emissions from the Propylene Refrigeration Compressor, the

Process Gas Comprasser, and the Ethylene Refrigeration Compressor sour oil vents
from clefins unit in the NSR Permit Application dated Cctober 13, 2003,

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4) '
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 18978 & PSD-TX-752M3 SC NG.13E
Description: Failure to cap or plug 64 open ended lines in the olefins unit.
Self Report? NO Classification: Modarate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C)
Description: Failure to report some instances of deviations in the olefins unit in the report dated

July 21, 2004. The regulated entity submitted these deviations on October 1, 2004,

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 18978 & PSD-TX-752M3, 5C 16E

Description: Failure to include the details regarding the CEMS down timas (date, time, and

nature of the system repairs) in the quarterly reports when CEMS down time
exceeded more than 6% of the cperating time as required by 40 CFR 60.7(c)(3) in
the olefins unit for third quarter of 2004.

Date:  08/10/2008 (402108)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: PA TCEQ Air Permit #18978, SC#1
Description: Failure to prevent a pinhole leak on the propylene dryer inlet drain piping.

Date:  08/19/2006 (404431)



Self Report? NO ’ Classification: Moderate
Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382,085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PA TCEQ Air Permit No. 19109, SC#1
Cescription: Failure to prevent an avoidable emissions event.
Date:  08/24/2005 {392722)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PA TCEQ Air Permit #4477, SC#1
Description: Lyondell-Equistar Chemicals, LP falled to prevent the C4202 secondary compressor
shutdown.
Date:  09/30/2005 {492908)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or mare permit parameter
Date:  11/30/2005 {492908)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  12/31/2005 (492909)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWG Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  01/20/2006 {439064)
Self Repart? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
Ragmt Prov: PERMIT NSR 4477, SC 2
QP 0-02225, SC 11A
Description: It was determined that Equistar failed to maintain the maximum production rate at
the ABIIl Unit on January 1, 2005,
Self Report? NO Classification: Minar
Citaticn: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 80, SubPT VV 60.482-2(d)(5)
Rgmt Prov: OP 0-02225, SC 1A
Description: It was determined that Equistar falled to check the sensors for six pumps on January

22, 2005. This constitutes a violation of 40 CFR 60.482-2(d)(5)(i).

It was determined that Equistar falled to check the sensors for six pumps an January

22, 2005. This constitutes a violation of 40 CFR 60.482-2(d)(5)(i}.

Self Report? NO Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}

40 CER Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 80.482-8(a)(1)

Ragmt Prov: PERMIT NSR 4477, 5C 9E
OP O-02225, 8C 11A
OP 0-02225, 8C 1A

Maderate

Description: It was determined that Equistar failed to equip open-ended linas with a second valve,
cap, or plug on 64occasions in the fugitive area (L3FUG). This constitutes a
viglation of 30 TAC 115.352(4), 115.783(5), and 116.115(c}), and 40 CFR 60.482-

B(a)(1).

. It was determinad that Equistar failed to equip open-ended lin
Self Report? NG Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115,352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c)

Minor



H

Rgmt Prov.

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:
Rgmt Prov:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Romt Prov:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

NO

NO

NO

NO

Date:  01/20/2006

Self Repert?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov;
Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Ramt Prov:
Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Descriplion:

NO

NO

NO

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-8(a)(1)

PERMIT NSR 5836, SC 1E

OP 0-02228, SC 1A & SC 11A

It was determined that Equistar failed to equip open-ended lines with a second valve,
cap, or plug on 26 occasions in the fugitive area (MRUFUG). This constitutes a
violation of 30 TAC 115.352(4), 115.783(5), and 116.115(c), and 40 CFR 60.482-

6(a)(1).
It was determined that Equistar failed to equip open-ended linas w
Classification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 108, SubChapter K 108.261(a)(7}(B}

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)(4}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4}

It was determined that Equistar falled to satisfy the eonditions of Permitted¢ by-Rule
(PBR) 106.261 for the installation of a propylene seal pot in the ABIIl Unit. This
censtitutes a violation of 30 TAC 116.110{a}{4).

Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.121(a){1)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143{4)
PERMIT NSR 4477, SC 1
OP 0-02225, SC 1A & 11A

Equistar failed to properly maintain VOC emissions from storage silos(L3SILOS) in
the ABIII Unit on tha following three occasions: 1,134 ppm on 10/8/04, 1,127 ppm on
4/11/05, and 1,158.8 ppm on 8/9/05,

Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
PERMIT NSR 4477, 8C 7B
OP 0-02225, SC 11A

It was determined that Equistar failed to continuously monitor the presence of flare
pilot flames for the flare {L3Flare) on May 26 & 27, 2005. This constitutes a violation
of 30 TAC 116.115(c).

Classification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.146(1}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}

OP 0-02225, SC 5A

It was determined that Equistar failed to maintain records on industrial wastewater
streams as needed te demonstrate compliance with 30 TAC 115.142. This
constitutes a violation of 30 TAC 115.148(1).

{430066)
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.213(c){1)(A)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
QP SC 1A
failure to monitor NOx emissions for Boilers G and H on 18 occasions
Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115,352(4)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)
30 TAC Chapler 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4}
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1)
OP SC1A
H was determined that Equistar failed to equip twa apen-ended lines with caps/plugs,
This constitutes a violation of 30 TAC 115.352(4), 30 TAC 115.783(5), and 40 CFR
60.482-6(a)(1).
It was determined that Equistar failed to equip two open-ended lines with caps/plugs.

Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.208(i)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
QP SC1A

Equistar failed to operate diesel engines outside of the restricted hours between 6:00
a.m. and noon on two occasions. This constitutes a viclation of 30 TAC 117.206¢).



Self Report? NO Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter H 101.359(a}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
Rgmt Prov: OF SC 1A N
Description: Equistar failed to submit NOx ECT-1 Annual Report for Boilers G and H, and

Polymers Diesel Engines by the deadline of March 31, 2005. This constitules a
violatlon of 30 TAGC 101.35%(a). .

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.216(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
Rgmt Prov: OP SG1A )
Description: It was determined that Equistar failed to submit NOx Final Report Plan far Boilers G

and H, and Pclymers Diesel Engines by the deadline of March 31, 2005. This
constitutes a viclation of 30 TAC 117.216(c).

It was determined that Equistar failed to submit NOx Final Report Plan for Bollers G
and H, and Peolymers Diesel

Self Repart? NO Classification; Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT SC 1
QOPSC8
Description: It was determined that Equistar failed to properly maintain CO emissions from Boiler

G on September 268, 2005. This constitutes a violation of 30 TAC 116.115(c).
It was determined that Equistar failed to properly maintain CO emissions from Boiler
G on September 28, 2005. This constitutes a violation of 30 TAC 116,115

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chaptar 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT SC 1 :
OPSC8
Description: It was determined that Equistar failed to properly maintain CO emissions from Boiler

H on April 5 and 12, 2005. This conslitutes a violatlon of 30 TAC 116.115(c).
It was determined that Equistar failed to properly maintain CC emissions from Boiler
H on April 5 and 12, 2005. This consfitutes a violation of 30 TAC 116

Date:  03/17/2006 (454588)

Self Report? NG Classification: Maoderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.213{e)(4)(B)ii)
Description: Vielation of 117.213 (e}(4)(B)(ii). Failed to operate the CEMS system in a fime

shared mode while condugting CEMS RATA.
Date:  03/17/2006 {454029)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT No. 19108, Special Condition No. 1
Description: Equistar failed to prevent an avoldable emissions event.
Date:  03/17/2006 {454636)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.213{e)(4}(B)iii)
Description: Violatlon of 117.213 (e)(4)(B)(li). Failed to operate the CEMS system in a time

shared mode while conducting CEMS RATA.
Date:  0B/22/2006 (458894)

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter B 111.205(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Description: Equistar falled to provide fire training notification for the training that occurred on
Qctober 6, 2004,
Self Report? NO Classification: Maderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a}(8){A)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)



Description: Equistar failed fo maintain visible emissions from a portable diesel lighting system
south of AB3 flare within the 30% opacity limit on October 23, 2004,

Date:  10/31/2006 (551952)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapler 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  11/16/2006 (619602}
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prowv: PA TCEQ Permit #18978, SC#1
Description: Failure to prevent the unauthorized emissions of HRVOC and VOGC from the
decoking drum.
Self Report? NO Classification: Miner
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)(H)
Description: Failure to include the permit number in the final report.
Date:  12/18/2006 {517871)
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 319.11(b)
Description: Failure to perform the manganese oxide correction analysis.
Date:  02/6/2007 (532610)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(c}

30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: OP Q-02225, Special Caondition 1.H

Description: Failure to install a continuous monitoring system for pressure relief valve V4229RV1.
Self Report? NO Classification: Meoderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60,482-6(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 5836, Special Condition 4E

Description: Failure to seal open-ended lines containing volatile arganic compounds.

Self Report? NGO Classification: Minor
Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter G 1156.216(3)(A)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter 1) 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: OP 0O-062225, Special Condition 1.A.

Description: Failure to maintain appropriate records of a land based volatile organic compound
(VOC) transfer to a transport vessel.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.214(a){1){C)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: OP 0-02225, Special Candition 8.A.(i}

Description: Failure to ensure a tank-truck being filled with VOGs had a current annual leak test.
Self Report? NO Classification: Maoderate
Citation: ‘ 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapfer 382, SubChapier D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 4477, Special Condition 3
OP 0-02225, Spacial Condition 11.A
Description: Failure of preventing the exceedence of the production limit as listed in Table 2 of the
confidential section of the permit application. (CATEGORY B19.9.1}
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)



5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 4477, Special Condition 8F
OP -02225, Special Condition 11.A
Description: Failure to conduct valve manitoring for three consecutive quarters.
Date:  02/27/2007 {532609}
Self Report? NO Classificatian: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(d){4)
5C THC Chapler 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to analyze tha HRVQC concentrations in the ARU flare (EPN: QE30508B) flare
header gas. (B.19.9.1)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter I+ 116.352(1)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-9(d)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 362.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: OP 0-02223, Special Condition 1.A.

Description: Failure of not repairing pumps seals within the six month deadline. (B19.¢.{1)}

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(5)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: QP 0-02223, Special Condition 1.A.

OP Q-02223, Special Condition 13.A,

PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-762M3, SC 13.H.

Description: Failure to place leaker tags on equipment designating it as leaking components.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT V 61.242-1(d)
6C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: OP Q-02223, Special Condition 1.A.

Description: Failure ta identify fugitive companents on tubing/piping asscclated with a sampling
system in "benzene" service. {B19.9.(1))

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D-115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV B0.482-8(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: OP Q-02223, Special Conditien 1.A.
OP 0-02223, Special Condlition 13.A.
PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 13.E.

Description: Failure to seal open-ended lines In HRVOC and VOC service.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.219(d)(5)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to submit the CEMS downtime report in a timely manner.
Self Report? NG Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter E 116.412(1)(A)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to keep the degreaser lid closed.
Self Report? NC Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.214{a)(1}(C)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 3582, SubChapter D 382.085(h)

Rgmt Prov: OP 0-02223, Special Condition 8.A.(i)

Description: Failure to ensure trailers being filled with VOGCs had a current annual leak test,
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18{c}(3)(i})
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: OP 0-02223, Special Condition 1.A,



Description:

Self Report? NO

Citation:
Descriplion:

Self Report? NG

Citation:

Description:

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov.
Description:

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:

Self Report? NO

Citation;

Ramt Prov:

Description:

Date:  04/04/2007

Self Report? NC

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Date:  04/05/2007

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Ragmt Prov:
Description:

Failure to ensure the net heating value of flare QE8050B did not drop below 300
Btu/scf, (B19.4.(1))

Classification: Moderate

40 CFR Chapter 81, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.342(c)(2)
Failure to ensure the wastewater met the 10 ppm standard. (B19.9.(1))
Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.214(b)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Failure to stack test six diesel air compressors and one diesel engine pump.
{B19.9.{1))
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
OP 0-02223, Speclal Condition 13.A.
PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 1
Failure to ensure two diesel engines did not exceed the permitted tons/year
allowable. {B19.9.(1)
Classificaticn: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter I 382.085(b)

OP 0-02223, General Terms and Conditions

Failure to include two compressors in the MAERT as emission points. (B19.9.(1))
Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a){(1)(B}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChaypter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
OP 0-02223, Special Cendition 3.A.(1)
Failure to prevent the exceedance of the opacity limit for the MAPD decoking
procass. (B19.g.(1))
Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
OP 0-02223, Spacial Condition 13.A.
PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 1
PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 3.B.
Failure to pravent the axceedance of permitted allowables for Furnaces 1,4, 5,7, 8,
and 9. {Category B19.9.(1)}
Classification: Maderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
OP 0-02223, SC 13.A.
PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 1
PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 2.B.
PERMIT Permit 18978/PSD-TX-752M3, SC 3.B.
Failure to prevent the exceedance of permitted allowables for Boilers A and B.
(B19.9.(1))
(542370}
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
PA Permit #4477, Special Condition #1
Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions of ethylene, particulate matter, and vinyl
acetate/
{542368)
Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

PA TCEQ Permit #4477, Special Cendition #1

Failure to prevent the unauthorized emission of ethylene.



Date:  05/24/2007

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:
Date:  07/0%/2007

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Self Report? NG

Citatian:

Rgmt Prov:
Bescription:

Self Report? NG

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:

Self Report? NO

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

(668701)
Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
PA Permit #18978
Failure to prevent the unautherized emisslons of HRVOC and VOC.
{532634)
Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18({c)(3)(il)
8C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
PERMIT NSR Permit 19109, SC 6A
OP Title V Permit O-01608, SC 1A & SC 9A
failed to maintain the heating value of the gas being combusted being 300 Btu/scf or
greater in the Q-1 Flare (HSFLARE) on December 11, 2005.
Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(d)(2)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
OP Title v Permit O-01806
failed to properly parform the initial calibration of the highly reactive volatile
organic compounds (HRVQC) analyzer for the Q-1 Flare by January 31, 2008, and
also falled to perform dally calibrations until March 17, 2008.
Classification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.784(a}(5)
30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
OP Title V Permit O-01608, SC 1A

failed to properly perform the initial calibration of the highly reactive volatile organic
compounds {HRVOC) analyzer for the cooling tower (Q1CT} until March 30, 2008,
and also failed to perform daily calibrations on Aprit 9 and 10, 2006,

Classificaticn: Moderale

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(c){1)

30 TAG Chapler 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

OP Title V Permit 0-01606, 8C 1A

failed to install a continuous manitaring system to determine status of relief valves
and duration of pressure relief events for pressure relief valves (HRVOC PSV) on the
butene unloading system: PSV-R1779, PSV-R724, and PSV-J781RV.

Classification: Minor

30 TAG Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(a)(21D)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
OP Title V Permit O-01606, SC 1A
falled to maintain operating limits established during the HRVQC emission test on
four occasions,
Classification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

PERMIT NSR Permit 19109, SE 12E

OP Title V Permit O-01608, SC 1A & 8A

failed to equip open-ended lines with a plug or second valve an two occasions.
Classification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
PERMIT NSR Permit 19109, SC 1
OP Title V Permit 0-01608, SC 9A



Description: failed to maintain VOC emissions from rallcar unloading to storage.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(b}

Ragmt Prov: PERMIT NSR Permit 19109, SC 7D
OP Tifla V Permit 0-01606, SC 9A
Description: failed to continugusly monitor the incinerator stack oxygen concentration on Oclober
4, 2005.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: PERMIT NSR Permit 18109, SC 8
OR Title V Permit O-01608, SC 9A
Description: failed to perform the required cylinder gas audit (CGA) on the oxygen analyzer by
March 31, 2008.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)

Rgmt Prov; PERMIT NSR Permit 19109, 5C 2
QP Title V Permit O-01806, SC BA
Description: failed to limit the volatile organic compounds (VOC) content in the polyethylene
powder exiting the product purge bin to 100 ppm by weight en October 31, 2005,
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: PERMIT NSR Permit 19109, §C 1
OP Title V Permit 0-01606, SC 9A
Description: failed to maintain NOx emissions from the Q-1 Flare (HSFLARE) within the limit of
0.50 Ibthr.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAGC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}

Ramt Prov: PERMIT NSR Permit 19109, SC 9
OP Title V Permit O-01608, SC 9A
Description; failed to maintain a sack filter on the powder feeder hopper on April 8, 2006.
Date:  07/10/2007 {565209)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Permit #4477, Special Condition #1
Description: Failure 1o prevent the lifting of safety relief valves which resulted in unauthorized

emissions of ethylene fo the atmosphere.
Date:  10/31/2007 {631964)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 20 TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a}
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  11/16/2007 (697973}
Self Report? NO . Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter [ 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prow. PERMIT Permit #4477, Special Condition #1
Description: Failure to block in the High Pressure Separator averhead valve resulting in

unautherized emissions.
Date:  02/08/2008 (612730)
Self Report? NOC Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)



5C THSC Chapter 382 362.085(b)

Ragmt Prov: PERMIT Permit #4477, Special Condition #1

Description: Failure to prevent the opening of the reactor vent to the atmosphere which resulted
in the release of ethylene.

F. Environmental audits.
Notice of Intent Date: 12/05/2003 (263141)
No DOV Asscciated

Notice of Infent Date: 11/28/2006 (634264)
No DOV Asscciated

Notice of Intent Date: 07/27/2007 (593661}
No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date: 07/31/2007 {593666)
No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date: 11/05/2007 {615486)
No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date: 11/05/2007 {615488)
No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date: 11/05/2007 {615489)
No DOV Associated

G. Type of environmental management systems (.EMSs):
N/A
H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
NIA

l. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.

N/A

J. Early compliance.
NIA

Sites Cutside of Texas

N/A



Texas CoMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN 8§ BEFORE THE

ENFORCEMENT ACTION §

CONCERNING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON

EQUISTAR CHEMICALS, LP § ‘

RN100210319 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER

DOCKET NO, 2009-0154-AIR-E
L. JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS

At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the

Commission" or "T'CEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding Equistar Chemicals, LP ("the Respondent") under the authority of TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE ch, 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the
Enforcement Division, and the Respondent appear before the Commission and together stipulate that:

1.

The Respondent owns and operates a chemical manufacturing plant at 1515 Miller Cut Off Road
in La Porte, Harris County, Texas (the “Plant”).

The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.003(12).

The Commission and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to enter this
Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commission's jurisdiction.

The Respondent received notices of the violations alleged in Section H ("Allegations") on or
about March 15, 2008, April 7, 2008, April 8, 2008, April 27, 2008, May 12, 2008 and January
20, 2009,

The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constituie an admission by the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section II ("Allegations™"),
nor of any statute or rule,

On January 6, 2009, the Respondent, together with certain other subsidiaries and affiliates of
Lyondell Chemical Company, filed with the United States Bankruptey Court for the Southern
District of New York (the "Bankruptey Court") a voluntary petition for relief under chapter 11 of
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10.

11.

12.

13.

the Bankruptey Code (the "Code"). In re Lyondell Chemical Company, et al., Case No. 09-10023
(REG) (Chapter 11) (Bankr, S.D.N.Y.) (the "Bankruptcy Case"). The automatic stay imposed by
the Code (specificalty, 11 U.S.C. § 362 (a)) does not apply to the commencement or continuation
of an action or a proceeding by a governmental unit to enforce such governmental unit's police
and regulatory power, including the enforcement of a judgment other than a money judgment
obtained in such action or proceeding, by virtue of the exception provided in 11 U.S.C. § 362
(b)(4). Accordingly, TCEQ (a governmental unit as defined under 11 U.S.C. § 101(27)) is
expressly excepted from the automatic stay in pursuing enforcement of the State's environmental
protection laws, and in seeking to liquidate its damages for such violations, including the
assessment of Respondent of the administrative penalty in the amount of Sixty-Two Thousand
Thirty-Eight Dollars ($62,038) as provided in Section I, Paragraph 7 and Section IV, Paragraph 1
below. TCEQ shall not seek to collect such penalty except in accordance with applicable
Bankruptcy law. The Respondent agrees to stipulate that, in accordance with this Agreed Order,
TCEQ shall have an allowed general unsecured claim in the amount of Forty-One Thousand Two
Hundred Twenty-Two Dollars ($41,222), which shall be paid in accordance with the terms
prescribed in the plan of reorganization approved by the Bankruptcy Court or liquidation.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Sixty-Two Thousand Thirty-Eight Dollars ($62,038)
is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the wviolations alleged in Section II
(“Allegations™). The Respondent has paid Twenty Thousand Eight Hundred Sixteen Dollars
($20,816) of the administrative penalty.

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this action, are
waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter.

The Executive Director of the TCEQ and the Respondent have agreed on a settlement of the
matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject fo the approval of the Commission.

The Exccutive Director recognizes that the Respondent took corrective action on August 26,
2008. Specifically, the Respondent took precise measures to minimize emissions, replaced the
wire leads for Thermocouple Loop #80 and initiated a pre-startup checklist to prevent the
recurrence of a same or similar incident as occurred in Incident No. 113155,

The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the Office of
the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings if the
Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.

II. ALLEGATIONS

As owner and operator of the Plant, the Respondent is alleged to have:
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Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of Air Permit No. 18978, Special Condition
1, 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 116.115(c) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during a record review conducted on December 27, 2007. Specifically, during
Incident No. 101266 on December 12, 2007 the following unauthorized emissions were released
from the Elevated Flare over a period of one hour and 15 minutes: 603.7 pounds ("lbs") of
ethylene, 893.5 Ibs of carbon monoxide ("CO") and 117.7 lbs of nitrogen oxides ("NO,"). Since
the emissions event was avoidable, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222
necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of Air Permit No. 18978, Special Condition
1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during a record review conducted on February 18, 2008. Specifically, during
Incident No. 103287 on February 4, 2008 the following unauthorized emissions were released
from the Elevated Flare and the Acetylene Recovery Unit ("ARU") Flare over a period of five
hours and 30 minutes: 3,461.8 lbs of volatile organic compounds ("VOCs"), 4,502 1bs of CO and
626 lbs of NO,. Since the emissions event was avoidable, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met,

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of Air Permit No. 4477, Special Condition
1, 30 TeX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during a record review conducted on February 8, 2008, Specifically, during Incident
No. 102875 on January 26, 2008 the following unauthorized emissions were released from the
High Pressire Separator Relief Valve over a period of five hours and 33 minutes: 886 Ibs of
ethylene, 221 lbs of vinyl acetate and 1 Ib of propylene. Since the emissions event was avoidable,
the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an affirmative
defense were not met.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of Air Permit No. 4477, Special Condition
1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during a record review conducted on February 22, 2008. Specifically, during
Incident No. 103461 on February 7, 2008 the following unauthorized emissions were released
from the AB3 Reactor Vents over a period of one hour and 58 minutes: 3,201.5 1bs of ethylene
and 36.3 lbs of propylene. Since the emissions event was avoidable and not properly reported, the
demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense
were not met.

Failed to properly report Incident No. 103461, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 101.201(b)(1)(H) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a
record review conducted on February 22, 2008, Specifically, the permit number for the unit
involved in the February 7, 2008 emissions event was not included in the final record submitted
for the event,

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of Air Permit No. 18978, Special Condition
1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during a record review conducted on March 3, 2008. Specifically, during Incident
No. 103789 on February 15, 2008 the following unauthorized emissions were released from the
Elevated Flare and the ARU Flare over a period of 118 hours: 1,713.9 Ibs of VOCs, 1,336.1 1bs of



Equistar Chemicals, LP
DOCKET NO. 2009-0154-AIR-E

Page 4

CO and 145.5 Ibs of NO,. Since the emissions event was avoidable, the demonstrations in 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of Air Permit No. 4477, Special Condition
No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during an investigation conducted on November 14, 2008. Specifically, during
Incident No. 113155 on August 26, 2008 the following unauthorized emissions were released
from L3RXVent over a period of three hours and 23 minutes: 1,211 Ibs of VOCs. Since the
emissions event was avoidable, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary
to present an affirmative defense were not met.

I11. DENIALS

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section IT ("Allegations").

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent be assessed an administrative penalty as
set forth in Section I, Paragraph 7 above. The assessment of this administrative penalty and the
Respondent’s comphance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order resolve
only the allegations in Section Il The Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring corrective action or penalties for violations which are not raised here. Subject to the
provisions of Section I, Paragraph 6 above, which are expressly incorporated herein, TCEQ shall
have an allowed general unsecured claim in the Respondent’s bankruptcy case.

It is further ordered that the Respondent shall undertake the following technical requirements:
a. Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

1. Implement measures designed to prevent the recurrence of emissions events due
to the same causes as the December 12, 2007 (Incident No. 101266), February 4,
2008 (Incident No. 103287), January 26, 2008 (Incident No. 102875), February
7, 2008 (Incident No, 103461), and February 15, 2008 (Incident No. 103789)
emissions events; and

ii. Implement measures designed to ensure that emissions events are properly
reported.
b. Within 45 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit certification of

compliance with Ordering Provision 2.a.

The certification shall include detailed supporting documentation including receipts,
and/or other records to demonstrate compliance, be notarized by a State of Texas Notary
Public and include the following certification language:

“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the
information submitted and all attached documents, and that based on my inquiry of those
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individuals immediately responsibie for obtaining the information, I believe that the
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are
significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and
imprisonment for knowing violations.”

The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Air Section, Manager

Houston Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
5425 Polk Avenue, Suite H

Houston, Texas 77023-1486

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. The
Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such
an event has occurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven days
after the Respondent becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to
mitigate and minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondent shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

This agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a single
original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreement may be transmitied by
facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all

purposes.
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8, Under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of the
Order to the Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of the
Order to the Respondent, whichever is earlier. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this
Agreed Order to each of the parties.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

D S 6112 (10D

Fof the Executive Director Date / }

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. Iam authorized to agree to the
attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and I do agree to the terms
and conditions specified therein.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history;

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

. Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
penalties, and/or attorney fees;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions; and

. TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.

In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

: 7T -1 =09
ignat re \J Date
A\L‘,LM@[ 'D UB{Q‘Q’\-—— (P(Q\_,,JT ﬁ'/(ﬂvvxo--.g],?_/\_.__
Name (Printed or typed) Title /

Authorized Representative of
Equistar Chemicals, I.P

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section.
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Corrokadd¢. S

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER Page 1 of 4
DOCKET NO.: 2009-0154-AIR-E TCEQ ID: RN100210319  CASE NO.: 37090
RESPONDENT NAME: Equistar Chemicals, LP

ORDER TYPE:
X 1660 AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SO0AH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER _ SHUTDOWN ORDER _ IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER __ EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
X AIR __MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply} __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDQOUS
WASTL
‘ __PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __ PETROLEUM STORAGE. TANKS __ OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
_ WATER QUALITY __SEWAGE SLUDGE __UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
___MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE __RADIOACTIVE WASTE _ DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Equistar Chemicals La Porte Complex, 1513 Miller Cut Off Read, La Porte, Harris County
TYPE OF OPERATION: Chemical manufactuting plant
SMALL BUSINESS: Yes X No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There arc no complaints. There are three additional pending enforcement actions regarding this
facility location, Docket Nos. 2009-2024-AIR-E, 2010-0328-AIR-E and 2009-1781-AIR-E.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on May 10, 2010. No comments were received.

| CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:

TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: None

TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Mr, John Muennink, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 5, MC R-14, (361) 825-3423,
Ms, Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4493

Respondent: Mr. Michael Wagner, Scnior Environmental Engineer, Equistar Chemicals, LP, 1515 Miller Cut Off Road, La Porte,
Texas 77571

Mz, Michael D. Wobser, Plant Manager, Equistar Chemicals, LP, 1515 Miller Cut OIf Road, La Porte, Texas 77571

Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter

execsumy5-23-08/app-26¢.doc






RESPONDENT NAME: Equistar Chemicals, LP Page 2 of 4
DOCKET NO.: 2009-0154-AIR-E

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS'

Type of Investigation: %Dta Assessed: $62,038 Corrective Actions Taken:
__ Complaint I\\
___Routine Total Deferred: $0 The Executive Director recognizes that the
__ Enforcement Follow-up _ Expedited Settlement Respondent took corrective action on
X Records Review August 26, 2008, Specifically, the
__Rinancial Inability to Pay Respondent took precise measures to
Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this minimize emissions, replaced the wire
Case: None SEP Conditional Offset: $0 leads for Thermocouple Loop #8( and

e initiated a pre-startup checklist to prevent
Date of Investigation Relating to this Total Paid to General Reyenue: $20,816 the recurrence of a same or similar

Case: December 27, 2007, February 8, 18, incident as occurred in Incident No.

and 22, 2008, March 3, 2008, and On January 6, 2009, the Respondent, together 113155.
November 14, 2008 with certain other subsidiaries and affiliates of
Lyondell Chemical Company, filed with the Ordering Provisions:
Date of NOE Relating to this Case: United States Bankruptcy Court a voluntary
March 10, April 2, April 3, April 22, May petition for relief under Chapter 11 of the The Order will require the Respondent to:
7, 2008, and January 15, 2009 Bankruptey Code.

e, a Within 30 days after the effective date
Background Facts: These were records f (The $41,m nalty due pending outcome of | of this Agreed Order:

reviews. “~t~bankruptcy prostedings)
i. Implement measures designed to prevent

AIR Site Compliance History Classification the recurrence of emissions events due to

__High _X Average ___ Poor the same causes as the Decernber 12, 2007
1) Failure to prevent unauthorized (Incident No. 101266), February 4, 2008
emissions. Specifically, during Incident Person Compliance History Classification (Incident No. 103287), January 26, 2008
No. 101266 on December 12, 2007 the __High _X_ Average __ Poor {Incident No, 102875), February 7, 2008
following unauthorized emissions were (Incident No. 103461), and February 15,
released from the Elevated Flare over a Major Source: _X Yes __ No 2008 (Incident No. 103789) emissions
period of one hour and 15 minutes: 603.7 evenis; and
pounds ("1bs"} of cthylene, 893.5 lbs of Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002
catbon monoxide ("CO") and 117.7 lbs of ii. Implement measures designed to ensurc
nitrogen oxides ("NO,"). Since the that emissions events are propetly
cmissions event was avoidable, the reported.
demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMiN, CODE §
101,222 necessary to present an b. Within 45 days after the effective date
affirmative defense were not met [Air of this Agreed Order, submit certification
Permit No. 18978, Special Condition 1, 30 of compliance with Ordering Provision a.
TExX, ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c) and TEX. The certification shall include detailed
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382,085(b)]. supporting documentation including

receipts, and/or other records to

2) Failure to prevent unauthorized demonstrate compliance.

emissions. Specifically, during Incident
No. 103287 on February 4, 2008 the
following unauthorized emissions were
released from the Elevated Flare and the
Acetylene Recovery Unit ("ARU") Flare
over a period of five hours and 30 minutes:
3,461.8 lbs of volatile organic compounds
("VOCs"), 4,502 1bs of CO and 626 Ibs of
NO,. Since the emissions event was
avoidable, the demonstrations in 30 TEX.
ADMIN, CODE § 101.222 necessary fo
present an affirmative defense were not
met JAir Permit No. 18978, Special

execsum/5-23-08/app-26c.doc
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Policy Revision 2 (Sepfember 2002}

Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

PCW Revision October 30, 2068

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.

Facility/Site Region

e 1D No.

Docket No.

Media Program{s)

Multi-Media|

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum &0 IMaximum

[ $10,000

f Violations[7
Order Type| !

$2,500

- Total EB Amounts| $0
Approx. Cost of Compliance | $4,000

“Capped at the Total EB $ Amount

$8,875

$0

$625

30

FIEIN LV
Reduces or enhan:

$10,750

$0

$10,750

e sl

$10,000

$0

~

$10,000






Page 2 of 2, 7/23/2010, Hi\Agreed Orders\EquistarChemicalsLP-2009-0154-AIR-EV)90154air-pcw2.xls

ening £ §.. 2009-0154-AIR-E
Respondenf Equistar Chemicals, LP Policy Reviston 2 (Sepiernber 2002]
_ ~_ CaselD No..37090 PCW Revision Octobor 30, 2008
. "Reg: Ent. Reference No. RN100210319

e Medial[Statuto]:
. ...~ Enf.Coordinator.

5

___Compliance History Worksheet

Enfer Number Here  Adjust.

- : Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action | 29 145%
NOVs  |(number of NOVs meeting crieria) - RN °
- -|Cther written NOVs - 58%
‘|Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders |: 3 60%
L. .. |meeting criteria) g °
. Orders:" " |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders withaut a denial T
of fability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitoryj: .= 100%
J|emergency orders Issued by the commission .
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denlal of llability
Lo of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees mesting 0%
- Judgments::|criteria ) &
rand:Consent: P . : - LT
. Decrees .| Y adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court]: -
- TR iudgments o consent decrees without a denial of liahility, of this state or the federal] 0%
L : |government
- Convictioris:] Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts) 0%
. Emissicnis .| Chronic excassive emissions events (numberof events) 0%
U Letters notifying the executive directer of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
:|Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of -8%
audits for which notices were submitted)
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 0%
| Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which viofations were disclosed) ’
_ - Pleasé Enter Yes orNo
~£“|Environmental management systems in place for one year or more S 0%
: ‘f Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under al- 0%
s special agsistance program - ¢
|Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program 0%
“Z|Early compllance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government 0%
* |environmental requirements - °

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2} | 355%

s

M

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) 0%

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0%

Compliance | arée rawithia
History dueto-eight Notices of
Notes ' ) :

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) I 355%
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‘NG 2000-0164-AIR-E ZREW:
Folicy Revision 2 {Ssptember 2002}
PCW Revision Oclober 30, 2008

ordinator: John Muennink
Viclatlon Number
Rule Cite(s)|

Viclation Description

Base Penalty] $10,000

Harm
Moderate

Release Major Minor

Percent

Percent

i $2,600

[[Number of violation days

mank Griy ong
with an x

Viclation Base Penaltyi $2,500

Ordinary,

Vlolation Subtotal §1,875]

Estimated EB Amount] 50] Violation Final Penalty Totat] $10,750
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Equipment
Bulldings
Other (as needed}
Engineering/constrection
Land

Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remedlatlon/DIsposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Nates for DELAYED costs

jided:Co:
Disposal
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequipment

Financlal Assuranse [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other {as needed}

Nates for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance
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= Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Ravision February 29, 2008

Maxinium

$10,000_|

Qrder Type
Enf. Coordinator
EC's Team|E£

Extraordinary
Qrdinary
NiA

Noles;

$17,600

ER R

$63,888

$0

$0

$0

$81,488

il

381,438

$52,038

$0

N\ $52,038

N
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9-May-2008 2009-0154-AlR-E

quistar Chemicals, 1P Policy Revision 2 (Septomber 20;;?
PCW Revision February 23, 2008 ;

Compliance History Worksheet

Component Number of...

Enter Number Here  Adjust.

Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action 150%
number of NOVs meeting criteria) °
Other written NOVs 60%
Any agreed final enforcement arders containing a denial of liability (humber of orders 0%

“|maeting criteria) ° ;
Any adjudicaled final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial i
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitary 100%
emergency orders issued by the commission

“1Any non-adjudicated final court jJudgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability
of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consenf decrees meeting 0%
criteria }

o Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or nan-adjudicated final court
udgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal 0%
government
Any criminal convictions of this siate or the faderal government (number of counts) 0%
Chronic axcessive emissions evenis (number of events) 0%
Letters nofifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of 7%
audiis for which notices ware submitted)
Disclosures of viclations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1985 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) °
Please Enfer Yes or o

| Environmental management systems in place for one year or more ! 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive direclor under a 0%
special assistance program °
Participation in a voluntary poliution reduction program 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government 0%
environmental requirements “

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2j | 363%

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) [ 0% |

Adfustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0%

Compliance i
History
Notes

Tofal Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) | 363%
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19-May-2008 : Jocket: 2
Equistar Chamicals, LP Policy Revision 2 (Septamber 2002)
37090 PCW Revision February 29, 2008
RN100210319

Air

T John Muennink

Violation Descriptic

Base Penalty| $10,000

Harm

Release Major Maoderate

Actual|i;

Falsification  Major __ Modarate

Percent 0%

i $2,500

HiNumber of violation days

mark onty one |5 er Violation Base Penalty| $2,500

with an x

Estimated EB Amount; $89] Violation Final Penalty Toiall $11,575

ty (adjusted for limits))] 0

$10,00
ey S 5

T e R R T s A LA e e





Page 2 of 2, 7/23/2010, H:\Agread Orders\EquistarGhemicalsLP-200¢-0154-AIR-E\09054alr-pow1.xis

Equistar Chemicals, LP
7090

RN100210318

Air

1

Buildings
Other (as needed)
Englneeringiconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training!Sampling
Remedlation{DIsposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Cos
sposa
Personnel
Inspectlon/Reperting/Sampling
Supplies/equlpment

Flaanclal Assuranca [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

89|

i Approx. Cost of Compilance ' $2,000|
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& 2009-0154-AIR-E

9-May-2008

Violation Description

quistar Chemicals, LP Potisy Revision 2 (Seplomber 2007)
PCW Ravision February 29, 2008

Base Penalty|

310,000

Percent

Percent

$5,000

Number of violation days

mark only one Violation Base Pena]ty§

$5,000

with an x

$23,150

$10,000
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Equipment

BuildIngs

Other (as neaded)
Englneering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remedlation/Disposal
Permit Costs-

Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

valded Cos:
Disposal
Personinel
Inspectiop/Reparting/Sampling
Suppliesfequipment

Financial Assurance [2]
CNE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDER costs

$111]

Approx, Cost of Compliance | $3.000]
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9-May-2008 e 2009-0154-AIR-E !
quistar Chemicals, LP Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002}
7090 PGW Revision February 29, 2008
N100210319

Violation Description

Basa Penalty| $10,000

Harm

Release Major Maoderate

Percent

Moderate

Percont

$7,500]

| $2,500

mark only one Violation Base Penalty[ $2,500

with an x

Estimated EB Amount| 5115| Violation Final Penalty Total| $11,675

iol

tion

Final Assessed Penaltg {adjusted for limit 10 00[}'
e SULTTAEATA AT i T
R e e EER
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Equisiar Chemlcals, LP
3r0g0

RN100210319

Alr

Butldings
Other (as needed}
Engineering/constructlon
Land

Record Keaplng System
Trainlag/Sampling
Rermedlatlon/Dispasal
Permlt Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Personnal
Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling
Supplissiequipment

Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolided costs.[3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOGIDED costs

$115]

Approx. Cost of Compliance $3,000|
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0= 2000-0154-AIRE PCW
Policy Revision 2 (Smplombur 2002
PCW Revision February 29, 2008.

- John Muennink
iotation Number[ ™"
Ruie Cite(s}

Violation Description|

Base Penalty! $10,000

Major Minor

Moderate

Percent

Percent

§5,000]

i $5,000

Number of violation days

mark only orie Violation Base Penalty] $5,000

with anx

Estimated EB Amount| $184; Viclation Final Penalty Total| $23,150

This vlclation Final Assessed Penaltg (ad usted for lienif }

mwm—-m”mf“’mw

$10,000

i
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quistar Chemicals, LP

Equipment
BulldIngs
Other {as needed)
Englineeringfconstrustion
Land

Record Keeping System
TralningiSampling
Remedlatton/Dispesal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personnel
[nspection/Reparting/Sampling
Suppliesfeguipment

Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded cosis [3]
Other (as necded)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

$184]

Approx, Cost of Compliance $5.UOD|
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Date; 19-May-2008 Docket No: 2009-0154-AIR-E 4
quistar Chemicals, LP Folicy Revigiorn 2 (Soplombsr 2002)
PCW Revision February 28, 2008

Rule Cite(s)

Violation Dascription

Base Penalty| $10,000

Percent

Percent 1%

| $100

iNumber of violation days

mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $100

with an x

Estimated EB Amount! £3] Violation Flnal Penalty Totall $463
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Equistar Chemicals, LP
37090
RN100210318
Air

5

ayed:Los
ulpment
Bulldlngs

Other (as needed)
Engineeringfconstruction
Land

Record Keeplng System
FrainingiSampiing
Remetiatlon/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed}

Notes fer DELAYED costs

Persotinel
Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequipment

Flnanslal Assurance [2]
OME-T¢ME avoided costs [3]
Cther (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED cosis

$3|

Approx. Cost of Compliance $1 OOl
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- Screening:Date: 19-May-2008 ey 6f:-No: 2009-0154-AIR-E =
e ndentiEquistar Chemicals, LP Poligy Revislon 2 (Seplember 2002)

0.:37090 PCW Revision Fabruary 29, 2008

Rule Cite(s) i

Violation Description(:

Base Penalty| $10,000

Percent | 0%

! $2,500

Number of Violation Events {[Number of violation days

mark only ong Violation Base Penalty{ $2,500

with.an x

§53} Violation Final Penalty Total} $11,575

‘This violation Final Assessed Pen

alty {adjusted for limits) $11,575

T o e e s e e e
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Equistar Cheﬁiwals, LP
37090
RN1C00210319

laysd Costs
Equipment
Buildings
Other (as needed)
Englneeringfconstruction

Land

|

Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remedlatlon/Disposal
Permit Cests

Othier {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

ed:Cast
Disposal
Personnel
pectlon/Reporting/

i WA

réd is.the-dale of the emissions event. ‘Finak
tions will- be completed: R o

tance of emissions events:caised by:ahigh

Suppliesfequipment
Financtal Assurance {2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of G
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